
ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITEI)
501. Fortune Business Hub, Near

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To.

The Shareholders,

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Ahmedabad

we have great pleasure in presenting Thirty First Annual Report on the working of the company

together with the Annual Accounts for the year ended on 3 I st March 2025 and trust that the same will

meet your approval.

I FINANCTAL RESULTS

Particulars
2021-25

Amount in Lakhs

2023-21

Amount in Lakhs

Sales & Other Income r .6 t4.66 I .669.7 t

Prol't(Loss) b.fote Depreciation and 67.1I t25.92

Less: Depreciation 29.03 2 8.39

Less: Exceptional Items

Profi t/(Loss) before Tax i 8.08 97 .54

Less: Provision for taration 13.31 1i.38

Profi t/(Loss) afler taxation 21.78 84.16

Other Comprehensive Income Lt6 (0.8e)

Tolal Comprehensive ll!9rn9 23.62 83.27

Add Balance of lasl Year brought 299.63 216.36

Balance ProfiV(Loss) available for 323.25 299.63

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Proposed Dividend

Dividend Distribution Tax

Balance Profit/(Loss) Carried to 3 23.2 5 299.6J

COMPANY'S PERFORMANCE

The sales turnover ofthe company amounted to Rs. 1.601.44 Lakhs in the currenl year as compared to

Rs.1,594.13 Lakhs in the previous year which shows an increase of about 0.46%. The company has

earned ner profit after lax of Rs.23.62 Lakhs during the year as against Rs.83.27 Lakhs in last year.

profit Before Depreciation and tax and before exceptional items (PBDT) is Rs. 67.11 Lakhs during

the Current year as against Rs.125.92 Lakhs in last year. Your Directors are making constant efforts

for increasing the business ofthe company.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE
During the year under review, Ihe company has neither issued nor bought back shares. The capital of

remarns as underthc same

Authorized Share Capital Rs.3,75,00.000 divided into 37.50,000 shares ofRs. l0 each

Issued Share Capital Rs.3,50,00,000 divided into 35.00,000 shares ofRs. l0 each

Paid Up Share Capital Rs.3,19,75,000 divided into 33,97,500 shares ofRs. l0 each

The Capital ofthe Company consist only of equity shares.



o 
ffio* r*r, do not recommend dividend for the year under review' in order to strcngthctr lllE lollB

term resources oflhe ComPanl '

5 TRA\SFER TO RESER\ ES

The Company has not lransf'erred any amount to reserves'

I,ISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGE

The Equity Shares ofthe Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)'

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN THE END QE THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF

THE BOARD REPORT

There have been no material changes and commilments, affecling the financial position of the

Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the

financial statements relate and the date ofthe report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE RECULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the year under review there have been no such significanl and material orders passed by the

regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concem status and company's operations in

SUBSIDIARIES OR JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATES
As on March i I 2025 the company does not have any subsidiary orjoint venlure or associate.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Company has in place a dynamic Risk management framework for a systematic approach to
control risks as the framewrok identifies, evaluates business risks and oppurtunities and seeks to c reale

transparency and minimize adverse impacl on lhe business The Risk Management Process is

appropriately handled by functional heads. As on Date, the comany envisage risks which could

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company is not required to conslitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not
fall within the purvierv oi Section Ii5 (l) ofthe Companies Act. 2013 and hence it is not required to

formulate policy on corporate social responsibilily.

DIRECTORS

The composilion of Board of Directors is well balanced wilh a view to manage the affairs of the

The lndependent Director of the Company furnished a declaration at the time of his appointment that

he qualifies the tests of his being independent as laid down under Clause l6( I )(b).The attendance

record of the Directors al lhe Board Meeting held during the financial year ended on 3 I st March, 2025

and the Iast Annual General Meeting (AGM).

As per section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause ll0 of Article of Associalion of the

Company Mrs. Kantaben Panchal is liable to retire by rolation and being eligible, offers himself for re-

l0

lt

Comoanv efficientlv and fessionally.

Name of Director Status Category
Ashish D. Panchal Managing Director Non-lndependent and Executive

Kanlaben D. Panchal Director NonJndependent and Non-Executive

Pankajkumar R Parmar+ Director lndependent and Non-Executive

Rakesh N Panchal* Director Independent and Non-Executive

Khusboo Fenil Kansara Director lndependent and Non-Execulive

Shrikanl K Priyadarshi+ Direclor Independent and Non-Executive

t2
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*During the year under review, Mr. Rakeshbhai N. Panchal has been resigned as an Independent

Director of the Company u'.e.f 3lst )uly. 2024 due to completion of his tenure and in his place Mr.
Pankajkumar Ramanbhai Parmar has been appointed as an additional lndependent director w.e.f.

31.07.2024 for a lerm of five years. Subsequently, his appointment was regularised by the
sharehofders at the Annual General Meeting held on llth September. 2024. and Mr. Pankajkumar
Ramanbhai Parmar resigned as an lndependent Director of the Company with effect from 03rd

October, 2024. In his place, Mr. Shrikant K Priyadanhi was appointed as an Additional Independent

Director with effect from 0ird October, 2024, for a term of five years.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSI BILITY STATEMENT
As per the provisions of Sub seclion 3(c) of Section I 14 (5 ) of the Companies Act 20 I 3 the Directors

hereby stale and confirm that:

I in the preparation of lhe Annual Accounts, the applicable accounling standards have been

followed and that no material departures have been made from the same:

2 they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as lo give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs ofthe Company aI the end ofthe financial year and ofthe profit oflhe Company for that

3 they have taken proper and sufficient care for the mainlenance of adequate accounling records

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting fmud and other irregularities;

4 they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concem basis.

5 they had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such

intemal financial controls are adequale and were operating effectively.

6 they had devised proper syslems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company do have formalion of board as per Companies Act, 2013 as well as per Listing
Agreement and SEBI Listing Obligations (Disclosures & Requirements) Regulations, 2015 all the

independent director attending the meetings of the Company and have given declaration to the

Company stating their independence pursuant to Section I49(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. There

The Independent Directorc have met once in the FY 2024-2025. The details ofattendance are as

under:

Sr No Datc of the Mceting
I 25th April, 2024

l5 NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:-

Six Meetings of the Board rvere held during the year as mentioned below :

The Board meets at least once in every quarter to review and approve the quarterly financial result on
compliance with Regulalion 33 of sEBI Listing obligations (Disclosures & Requirements)
Regulation. 2015.

t{

Name of the Me mhrrs Designation Meetings Attended during
Rakeshbhai N. Panchal Independent and Non-ExecutiYe I

Khusboo Fenil Kansara Independenl and Non-Executive I

Sr No Date of the Board Meeting Sr No Date of the Board Meeting

I 25th April. 2024 I 03rd October. 2024
) l8th July, 2024 5 l3th November. 2024

3 I st July, 2024 6 I lth February, 2025



Details ofthe Directors who attended Board meeling and General Meeting for the Year 2024-25

The Formation of the Audit Committee is as per the Section 177 of the Companies Act'

itr. V*, una.. ,."iew the committee has meet four times as mention below' - '

2013. During

Name of the Director

| 1.09.202.1

| 1.09.2024

I 1.09.2024

tr
Sr No Date of the Meeting

Sr No Date OI tne LYrccrlllg

I 25th4p!!.291't I ilh NovemDer. iv.i.{

3 I st July, 2024 ,1 l lth Fehruary, 2025

Meetings
Attended
during the

Year
Name of the Members

ii-d"p.nd.t t and Non-Executive

ii pendent and Non-Executive

Independent and Non-Executive

lndependent and Non-Executive

l7

The Formation of the

Companies Act,20l3.

Sr No Datc of the Nlccting

I l8th July, 2024

NominationandRemunerationCommitteeisaspertheSectionlT8ofthe
Ouring the Year under review the comminee has meet one time as mentioned

Name of the Members

-nJnd.pendentandNon-Executive

A U D rr co lvII4.tIrEE-!4!!I!l\Iis



r8 RF-MIJNERATION POLICY :

The Company has adopted Remuneration policy in which the crileria fol appointmenl of independent

director. executive and non-executive direclors are menlioned along with the paymenl of remuneration

and sitting fees lo the director. Funher, criteria for making payment, if any. to nonexecutiYe directors

are provided under the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company which is hosted on the

website of lhe Company viz; www.ashishpolyplast.com.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATTONSHIP COMMITTEE:

To comply with the provisions of Companies Act, company has formed Stakeholders Relationship

Committee. The object of the committee to look into complaints if any and redress the same

Besides. the committee approves, if any. allotment, transfer & Transmission of shares, Debentures,

issue of any new certificales on split \ consolidation \ renewal etc.as may be referred to it. Delails of

the Said Committee meeting are mentioned below:

With the advent ofthe new Securities & Exchange Board oflndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 , the listed entities are required to make disclosure in the Annual

Report about the details of share in Demat Suspense Account / Unclaimed Suspense Account. The

Details of the same is mentioned below:

Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding

shares in the Suspense Account lying at the beginning

oflhe year

NIL

Number ofshareholders who approached listed entity

for transfer of shares from suspense accounl during the
NIL

Numbers of shareholderc to whom shares were

transferred from suspense account during the year.
NIL

Aggregate number ofshareholders and the outslanding
shares in the suspense account lying at the end ofthe NIL

The voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen

till the righlful owner ofsuch shares claims the shares
Not Applicable

BOARD EVALUATION
Persuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a
structured qustionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration ofthe various aspects ofthe board
functions, composition of the board amd its committees, culture, execution and performance of
The perfomance evaluation of the independent Directors was completed. The perfomance evaluation
of the chairman and the Non-lndependenl Directors was carried out by rhe Independent Direcrors. The
Board to Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evalualion process.

l9

Sr No Date of the Board Meeting Sr No Date of the Board Meeting

I 25th April. 2024 ., l3th November, 2024

,)
3 I st July, 20'11 .l I I th February, 2025

Name of the Dircctor Designation Category

Meetings
Attended
during the

Year

Kantaben D. Panchal Non-lndependent and Non-Executive Melnber .t

Rakesh N Panchal* lndependent and Non-Exg!{Ig Chairman
.,)

Khusboo Fenil Kansara Independent and Non-Executive Member 1

Pankajkumar R Parmar lndependent and Non-EI99!!t\/e Member I

Shrikant K Priyadarshi* Independent and Non-Executive Chainnan 1

2l

20 DISCLOSURE OF DEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNT / UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT:
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REPORTS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
The Auditor's Report and Secretarial Auditors'Report does nol contain any qualifications, reservations

or adverse remarks except mentioned below and is annexed to this report as "Annexure-A".

I Mr.Shrikant Kodarlal Priyadarshi was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of
Non-Promoter Non-Executive as an Independenl Director on 03rd October, 2024. His regular

appointment was required to be confirmed at the next general meeting or within a time period

of three months from the date of appointment,whichever is earlier from the date of his

appointment as per SEBI (LODR) 2015. However the same is still pending and will be

confirmed at ensuing ACM.

Directors Clarification on lhc above point as an addendum to the Director's Report:

I The Company has appointed Mr. Shrikant Kodarlal Priyadarshi (DIN: 10797040) as Additional

Director on 03rd october. 2024 as Non-Executive lndependent Direclor. His appointment will

regularized by the Company in the 3 lst Annual General Meeting.

F,XTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

In terms of section 92(3) of the Companies AcI, 2013 and Rule I 2 of the Companies (Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014, the annual return ofthe company is available on the website ofthe

company at the link : http://www.ashishpolyplast.com/

DEPOSITORIES
The company is regisrered with both National Securities Depositories Ltd (NSDL) and central

Depository Services (lndia) Ltd. (cDSL). The shareholden can take advantage of holding their scripts

in dematerialized mode.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

th" c*puny has inrernal control system commensurale Io the size of its operalions. Your company's

Statutory Auditors have confirmed the adequacy of intemal control system'

CONSERVATIONoFENERGY.TECHNOLOGYABSoRPTION&FOREIGNEXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO r
lnfor*ation on conservalion of energy' technology absorption and foreign exchange eamings and

outgo are required to be given pursuant to section 134 for the Companies Act' 2013 read with

Coirpanies (Accounts) Rules, 20l4 regarding in lhe statement annexed as Annexure B hereto forming

J3

3.t
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The detailed analysis of the op.,ating pt'fo'mance of the Company for the year' lhe slate of affairs

una rn. U., changes in the operating-environment have been included in the Management Discussion

and enalysis Section which forms a part oflhe Annual Report (Annexure C)

36 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONSNS

ffinteredintobythecompanyd^uringthefinancialyear,wtrich
altracted the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies- O"]'^'91: :*t"^i:-T,^ltiilt^:::
disclosed pursuant to section li4 (3) (h) ofrhe Acr read with rule 8 (2) ofthe Companies (Accounts)

Rules,2014 in Form AOC - 2 in that regard'

A copy of the related party policy for dealing with related party transactions is

*.irir. "f ,f," 
.ornpuny. Transactions with the related party are disclosed in detail

annexed to the financial statements for the year'

All the related paffy transactions are duly approved by audit committee as required under

;;;;;;;il"to.puri., Acr. 201I as well as rhe related parry policv of the companv.

availaible on the

in note no.l6 and

the

JO
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WEBSITE:
As per the Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201 5 to the extent applicable. the Company
has maintained a functional websile www.ashishpolyplast.com rvhich has all the delails i.e. details of
its business, financial information. shareholding patlem. contact information of the designated
officials of the Company who are responsible for assisting and handling inveslor grievances. details of
agreements entered into with the media companies andr'or lheir associates, etc.The contents ofthe said
website are updated on regular basis.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER
The Company has established a "Whistle Blower and Vigil Mechanism Policy" for Directors and

employees to report the genuine concerns. The provisions of this policy are in line with the provisions

of Section 177(9) ofthe Companies Act,2013 and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The board

has approved a policy for vigil mechanism which has been hosted on the website ofthe Company. The

weblink for the same is www.ashishpolyplast.com.

REMUNERATION RATIO OF THE DIRf,CTORS I KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
(KMP) / EMPLOYEES
l.Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) ofthe Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule 5(l) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel)

The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of the Employees

of the Company fot lhe FY 2024-25 and

The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief

Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager. ifany, in the Financial Year

l9

Sr no Name Designation Remuneration
paid in

F .Y 2024-25
Rs in Lakhs

Remuneration
paid in

F .Y 2023-24
Rs in Lakhs

Increase in

remuneration

from previous

years Rs in

Lakhs

Ratio /
Times per

median of
the

employee
remrrneratio

I Ashish D Panchal Managing

Director

2t.19 16.20 .1.99 8.99

1 Knataben Panchal Director

J Shrikant K
Priydarshi

Independent

Director

4 Khusboo Fenil

Kansara

Independent

Director

5 Kalpesh N

Kansara

CFO 4.2t 4.01 0.20 | .79

6 Aayushi Parrh

Shah

Company

Secretary

(upto

08.07.2024)

0.90 2.93 (2.03 ) 0.18

7 Dipti Sharma Company

Secretary

(upto

18.07.2024)

r .80 1.80 0.16

lll Median Remuneration of EmPloYees

Financial Y ear2024 -25.

There was l5 Permanent emPloYee on

March,2025.

(MRE) of the Company is Rs. 2.36 Lakhs for the

the rolls of the Company during the year ended 3l''

J7
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Average percentage increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last Financial Year was 7Yo. Average percentage increase made in the salary

oflhe managerial personnel in the Iast Financial Year-N.A

Affirmed that the remuneration as per the Nomination Policy of the Company

There is no variable component in remuneration of Directors ofthe Company.

The ratio ofthe remuneration ofthe highest paid director to that ofthe employees who are not

directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year - N.A.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy of the

POLICY ON PROTECTION OF WOMEN AGAINST SEXUAL HARRASEMENT AT WORK
The Company is commited to crealing a healthy & conductive working environment that enables

women 10 work without fear of prejudice. gender bias and sexual harrasement and/or any such

orientation in implicit or explicit form. The Company considers sexual harassment as gross

misconduct. Pursuant to the provisions of " The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (

Prevention , Prohibition and Redressal ) Act , 201 3 " and the rules made thereunder, the comPany has

adopted a " Policy on Protection of Women against Sexual Harrasement at Work Place ". Through this

policy the Company Seeks to provide protection to its women employees againsl sexual harassement

at work place and thereby provide mechanism for redressal of complaints relating to months

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements in the Director's Report and the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the

Company's objectives. expectations or predictions, may be forward looking within the meaning of
applicable Securities Laws and Regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed

in this statement. Important factors that could influence the Company's operations include global and

domestic demand and supply condilions affecting selling prices, in capacity additions, availability of

critical materials and their cost. change in Government's Policies and ta,\ laws, economic development

42 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board takes the opportunity to thank for the conlinued support received from Banks and

govemment authorities. Your Directors also acknowledge the support received by the Company from

its suppliers of goods & services, agenls, dealers, shareholders and other agencies associated with the

Company.

;ll

On behalf of the Board

* x" a- For Ashish *"'ver;l,Lf,H.il.(ark1

Ashish D. Panchal Kantaben D. Panchal

Chairman & Managing Director

Din : 00598209

I)irector
Din:00598256

Ahmedabad, 2lst Ma!'' 2025
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Annexure - A

- -^. 
FORM NO. MR-3

- SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3 I'' MARCH 2025

[Pursuanr 10 section 204( l) ofthe {
(Appointment and *"run"rui,o-T":.'.ts 

Acl' 2013 and rule No. 9 of the companiestion of Key Managerial personnel) 
Rules. 2014.1

The Members,

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
CIN: LtTl loGJ t 9 94pLCtJZt39l

I/we have conducted the sec
gooa *,p*u,. p,;;:;;:#;HJJ;i"^Tili,ffiIappricabre srarurorl provisions and rhe adherence rowas conducted in a manner
compriances and.-p,.,,i,s"li'jJ*1ffi;il:#;:ffr,Htl'ffi:lf::i::T:il1,;"T:i:xll[rJ
Based on my/our verification of the records of ASHISH pOtforms and retums filed and

::,p,y.irs orncers. ,*.,*"j[a:;;n"j.1;T1illlfljilT.:,T:ilt},f,i"i:][;1ffi,1]ffi iiiil.repon that in mylour ooinionv** zozi 
",,ior;.1',',';1lli::".'*',;';'';;;il;"J:,Tlff,"lT ::l.H:i:H:fffl;*:jry.'*':','j

processes and compriances ,]"-ilYoo."ou'tions 
listed hereunder una ur* ir,i 

'it..ffi;:li
hereinafter: r.._..-_. ,nechanrsm in prace lo rhe exrenr . ln tt. rrnr", JrJ il::iili#rXjjXil_r;::t
I/We have examined the book

:."*:_.:,;:*iiiTii^x,llT;ffif,ixTi.frj;,1,;:,1#,.1,,"1il,,::.::HlH'ffi:,:il11,,f1:
(i) The Companies Act. 2013(the Act) and lhe rules made rhere L(ii) The Securities contru.ts (R"eulur;;j ;:',:.. ,:::^there 

under subject to our observarions in his report.
(iii) The Depositories Act, r 99; 

g tions) Act' I 956 ('SCRA') and the rules made rhereunder;

(rv) Foreign Exchange ,unun.,t 
un'the Regulations and ByeJaws framed thercunder;

l*illln*lh;il:T}T,,X;:l;H:x#tff ,:J;T:Hr:[f 
,Tj,'f,it?ffi t,,..ffi 8,.1fl

1?r;ltjf,l,Iffi.Regulations and guidelines prescribed under t
(a) The Securities and Exchanpe 

^:"", ":," "' 
.:roeo 

under the Securiries and Exchange Board of lndia Act.

20 I I : rhe o";;i ;;;''il"TFl'i-:1"' or rndia( subsranr iar Ac
)ear under review. However. ,*t111"''',r 

r, t.r.,.rr, ,lituisition 
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia ( lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 8
or any amendmenls thereto (NOT APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW).

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 2021; (NOT APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW)
(E )The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Non-Convertible Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2021;(NOT APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW)

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
I 993 regarding maintenance of Shareholder data. Register of Members, register of Transfer/Transmission etc under
the Companies Act and dealing with client investors, shareholders including for investors complaint redressal work
as per SEBI Norms. The Company has appointed M/s. Link Intime lndia Private Limited a SEBI Registered RTA
for the purpose and such appointment agreement is in force during the year. The Company has filed an Annual
Declaration under Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (LODR) 2015 with the stock exchange for the year under reiew.

(g)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021; NOT
APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR
(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 20 | 8; (NOT APPLICABLE
FOR THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW)
(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015 are

complied with during the year under review subject to the condition that during the year lhe company has paid a

financial Penally of Rs. 4,53,002/- (lnclusive of GST) to BSE Ltd as per SEBI (SOP) Circular for late submission

ofvarious listing requirement documents as per SEBI (LODR).

As the Company has already made applications for waiver of penalty imposed under various clauses along
with proof of compliance If any on l0/05/2023, 1410612023 

^td 
0110712023 which are still not considered by

the Committee of the BSE Ltd. The BSE Limited has allowed the refund of Penalty of Rs.2,05,202l-
(lnclusive of GST Rs.ll,302/-) vide its invoice dated 30th January,2025. Balance amount was adjusted

towards the p€nalty payment and the promoters accounts were defrizzed by BSE Limited during the year.

(vi) As stated in the Annexure - A all the laws. rules. regulalions are applicable specifically to the company.

(vii) No Other Observations regarding other major corporate events occurred during the year and various

compliances made by the Company with applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, and Listing Agreemenls etc

l/We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:



(i) Sccrctarial Standards issued by The Instilule of Company Secretaries of India though it is applicable w.e.f July
01,2015 and orany amendment. substation, ifany, are adopted by the Company and are complied with.

(ii)The Listing Agreemenls enlered inlo by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and the provisions
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20l5 subject to our observations
under para V (i) above.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provision of the Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines. Standards, etc. mentioned above.

[/We further report that

The board of directors of the company is not duly constituted with proper balance of executive directors, non -

executives directors. independent directors. and woman director. The changes in the composition of the board of
directors lhal took place during the period under review were canied out in compliance with the provisions ofthe
act and with intimation to stock exchanges.

However, Mr.shrikant Kodarlal Priyadarshi was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of
Non-Promoter Non-Executive as an Independent Director on 0f,rd October, 202.1. His regular appointment

\,vas required to be confirmed at the next general meeting or within a time period of three months from the

date of appointment,whichever is earlier from the date of his appointment as per SEBI (LODR) 2015.

However the same is still pending and will be confirmed at ensuing AGM.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the board meelings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were

senl al leasl seven days in advance or with consenl of directors at a shorler nolice, and a syslem exists for seeking

and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting as per the request of
particular directors only for their meaningful participation at the meeling. Majority decision is carried through by

oral voling at the meetings only. There does not exisl the syslem of e voting or paper voting on any item of the

agenda for board meeting. In view of this we are unable lo commenl upon the existence of syslem of obtaining/

seeking the dissenting members' views. However, the company has the system of sending Draft minutes lo every

director for their information, clarification, commenls rectification. Such Finally writlen minutes are read oul at

next meeting ofthe board ofdirectors.

I Further report that I Further repon that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate

with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliances with applicable laws, rules,

regulations and guidelines.

I further report thal during the audit period, the company has not incurred any specific evenl / action that can have

a bearing on the company's compliance responsibilities in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,

guideline, standards, etc.

FOR KAMLESH M.SHAH & CO.,
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 09, 2025

UDIN:- A008356G000J04819

(KamleshM. Shah)

PROR,IETOR
ACS: 8356, COP:2072
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AN NEXURE.A

Securities Laws
l.AIl Price Sensitive Information were informed lo the stock exchanges from time to time as per Regulation 30 of
the SEBI (LODR) 2015

2.All investors complain directly received by the RTA and Company is recorded on the same date of receipts and
all are resolved within reasonable time. The Companv files Status of Investors Complaints as per Regulation l3 on
quarterly basis with Stock Exchange regularly.

3.Olher SEBI (SAST) Regulations, SEBI (PIT) Regulations, SEBI (LODR) Regulations and other regulations as

are applicable are complied with subject lo our observation in this report.

However, Mr.Shrikant Kodarlal Priyadarshi was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of
Non-Promoter Non-Executive as an lndependent Director on 03rd October,202rl. His regular appointment
was required to be confirmed at the next general meeting or within a time period of three months from the
date of appointment,whichever is earlier from the date of his appointment as per SEBI (LODR) 2015,
However the same is still pending and will be confirmed at ensuing AGM.

Labour Laws
l. All the premises and establishments have been registered with the appropriate aulhorities.

2. The Company has nol employed any child labour Child & Adolescent Labour (Prohibition & Regulation) Act.
1986 in any of its establishments.

l. Provisions with relate to compliances of PF/Esl/Gratuity Act are applicable to Company and Complied with.
The Company has nol made provision for Payment of Cratuity on accrual basis.

4.The Company has yet not filed an annual return under provisions of POSH with District Colleclor for the year

under review.

Environmental Laws

As the company is engaged in the manufacturing activities, the environmental laws as are applicable to it and it has

properly complied with such provisions to the extenl applicable

Taxation Laws
We are informed by the management that the company follows all the provisions of the laxation and Income Tax

Act, l96l and filing the retums aI proper time with Income tax department and all other necessary departments. We

are not expefi under this act and have relied upon observations oflhe Stalutory Auditors in this rgard.

Other lndustry Specific AcV Laws/ Rules/ Regulations:
There are no other industry specific Act, laws, rules. regulations. notifications etc are applicable to the company lo
the induslry in which it operates or has the business activities. as informed to us by the managemert.

FOR KAMLESH M.SHAH & CO.,
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 09, 2025
UDIN:- A008156G000304839
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ANNEXU RE-B

To,

The Members,

ASHISH POLYPLAST L!MITED
CIN: LtTl tOGJ I994PLC02l39l
501, Fortune Business Hub, Near Shell Petrol Pump,

Science City, Sola, Ahmedabad: 380 060.

Our report ofeven date for the financial year ended 3l10312025 is to be read along with this lette(

I .Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is

to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2.We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the

correctness ofthe contents ofthe secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct

facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a

reasonable basis for our opinion.

l.We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the

Company.

4.Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and

regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5.The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the

responsibility ofmanagement. Our examination was limited to the verification ofprocedures on testbasis.

6.The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as Io the future viability ofthe Company nor ofthe efficacy or

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company.

7.We have relied on Management Representation Letter provided by the Company before issuing this Reporl to the

Company.

FOR KAMLESH M.SHAH & CO.,
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARIES

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 09, 2025

UDIN:- A008356G000304839
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(Kanlesh M. Shah)
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ACS: 8356, COP:2072



ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED F,Y 2024-25
ANN EXURE-B

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY . TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

I CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

i) Ihe Steps taken or impact on

conservation energ)

The company has adopted several energy conservation
measures. Due care has been laken at the time of selection of
plant & machinery. Periodical testing is being done for each

unit of power supply to verify that the energy consumed is

minimized.

ii) the Steps taken by the company

for utilizing altemate source of
energy

Nil

( iii the capital investment on energy

conservation equipments
Nit

TECHNOLOGI' ABSORPTIO:\i

(i) The efforts made towards

technology absorption
The Company always keeps itself updated with all the latest

technological innovation by way of constant communications
with consulting experts. Efforts are being made lo make

maximum use of available infrastructure. at the same time

innovating new techniques to bring efficiency and economy in

different areas.

ii) The benefit derived like product

improvement. cost reduction.
producl development or import

substitulion

( iiil details of imported technology
(imporred during the lasl lhree
years reckoned from the beginning
ofthe financial year)

No imported technology

(a) the details oftechnology
imported

N.A

(b) year of import

(c) whether the technology has

been fully absorbed

(d) if not fully absorbed, arrears

where absorption has nol laken
place, and the reasons thereof

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING/OUTGO

Amount in Rs.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a Total foreign exchange earned NIt, NIL
b Total foreign exchange outgo NIL NIL

By Order of the Board
For Ashish PolvDlast Limited

*rO.r1, lv6rr\'r,g\'rrqr(
Ashish D. Panchal Kartaben D panchal

Chairman & Managing Direct Director
Ahmedabad,2lst May,2025 Din : 00598209 Din : 00598256



ASHISH POLYPI-AST l,IMITED F.y 2021-25

Annexure -C

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS

A INDIA'S PLASTIC PIPE INDUSTRY

The Indian plastic pipes industry has demonstrated remarkable resilience and growth potential, emerging as a

key infrastructure enabler in the country's development story. The industry witnessed robust performance with
revenues growing at a Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 97o between FY2020 and FY2024, and is

projected to cross the milestone ofRs. 500 billion in FY2025.

lndia's per capita plastic pipe consumplion remains significantly below the global average and substantially
lower than developed economies like the US, Europe, and China. indicating substantial headroom for growth.

The country's plastic demand has grown approximately 3x from 8.3 million lonnes per annum (MMTPA) in

FY20l0 to 23 MMTPA in FY2023, while the population grew by only l.lx over the same period.

demonstrating the sector's strong groMh trajectory.

The PVC pipes segment, which dominates the Indian market, is expected to witness sustained double-digil
growth of l0-l2o/o year-on-year in fiscal 2025, following impressive growth rales of l5% and 24% in fiscals

2024 and 2023 respectively. The total market value is projected to reach USD 7.43 billion by 2030, rising at a

CAGR of 5.79% from USD 5.25 billion in 2024.

B INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Market Composition and Segmentation

India has been predominanlly a Unplasticized Polyvinyl Chloride (UPVC) market. with this dominance

stemming from UPVC's superior rigidity, higher pressure tolerance compared to olher plastics, and cost-

effectiveness. The organized playen are expected to gain market share due Io the benefits of branding and

operalional scale, even as competitive intensity remains high across the sector.

The industry's end-user segments are primarily driven by:

- lnigation sector - accounting for the largest chunk of demand, supporled by various Central and State

schemes to increase irrigated area and improve water use efficiency

- water supply and plumbing applications

- lndustrial applications including hose pipes and braided pipes

- Replacement demand from aging infraslructure

Raw Material Supply Chain Evolution
Significant investments are being made to reduce import dependence for PVC resin. lhe key raw malerial.

Large-scale domestic PVC manufacluring plants are being commissioned, which is expected to ease the

current heavy reliance on imports and provide better supply chain security.



C OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

. Key Growth Opportunities

I lnfrastructure Development Push

Govemment initiatives such as the Jal Jeevan Mission (extended until 2028 with enhanced outlay of Rs. 670

billion), increased allocalion to PMAY-Urban by 54% to Rs. 233 billion for FY2026, and PM Awas Yojana

Urban 2.0 with central assislance of Rs. 2.200 billion over the nexl 5 years are creating substantial demand

drivers.

2 Demographic Dividend
Rising middle class. increasing per capita incomes, rapid urbanization, and the shifi toward nuclear families

are supporting the construction industry's expected CAGR of - l0% over FY2024-28.

J Agricultural Modernization:

Govemment focus on micro-irrigation schemes and water use efficiency is driving demand in the inigalion

segment, which represents the largest end-use application.

4 Low Penetration Advantage:

India's significantly lower per capita plastic consumption (13 kg/person/year) compared to developed

economies provides substantial room for market expansion.

D INDUSTRY THREATS AND CHALLENGES

I Raw Material Pric€ Volatility:
The industry faces significanl exposure to PVC price fluctuations, which directly impact margins. Sharp price

increases limit demand due to restricted pass-through capabilities, while rapid price declines lead to inventory

losses and dealer destocking, affecting volumes.

2 lmport Dependence:

Heavy reliance on imported PVC resin exposes the industry to global supply chain disruptions, cunency

fl uctuations, and geopolitical risks.

3 Policy and Regulatory Risks:

The imposition of anti-dumping duties on PVC imports from major producing countries in October 2024

could impact raw material costs and availability.

4 Market Cyclicality:
The industry experienced moderated growth in 9M FY2025 due to sluggish govemment capital expenditure
during the General Elections period, highlighting vulnerability to policy cycles.



E OPERATTONAL RISKS

. I Quality and Compliance Requirements
The implemenlation of slringent BIS (Bureau of Indian Standards) cerlification requirements under the Poly
Vinyl Chloride (PVC) Homopolymers Quality Control Order 2024 necessitales continuous compliance with

' evolving quality standards.

2 EnvironmentalRegulations
The Plastic Waste Management (Amendment) Rules 2024 introduce slricter Extended Producer
Responsibility (EPR) requirements, mandating companies to achieve recycling targets increasing from 30o% in
2024-25 to 80Yo by 2027-28 for rigid plastics.

3 Technology and Innovation Pressure

lncreasing demand for sustainable and recyclable producls requires continuous inveslment in research and

development to meel evolving market expectations.

4 Working Capital Management
Volatile raw material prices create challenges in invenlory management and working capital optimization.

Extended payment cycles in government and institutional segments pose cash flow management challengs.

5 Regulatory Changes
Evolving environmental norms, quality standards, and trade policies could impact operalional flexibility and

cost structures.

F MITIGATIONSTRATEGIES

To address these risks, industry participants are focusing on:

1 Diversifying supplier base and developing long-term raw material contmcts

2 Investing in backward integralion for key raw malerials

3 Enhancing product portfolio toward value-added and specialized applications

4 Strengthening brand positioning and distribution networks

5 Implementing robust quality management systems to meet BIS requirements

6 Developing sustainable and recyclable product lines to address environmental concems

G INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:
The Company has built adequate systems of inlernal controls towards achieving efficiency and effectiveness

in operation, optimum utilization of resources, and effective monitoring thereof as well as compliance with all

applicable laws. The intemal control mechanism comprises of well-defined organization structure.

documented policy guidelines, pre-determined authority levels and processes commensurate with the level of

-. 
responsibilily.



FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
The highlight of financial performance is discussed in lhe Directors' Report. The Audit Committee also
reviews the financial performance ofthe Company from time lo time.

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT:
The Company's ongoing objective is to creale an inspirational work climate where talented employees engage
in creating sustained value for the slakeholders. The Company has developed an environment of harmonious
and cordial relations with its employees.

CAUTION STATEMENT:

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's objectives.
estimates etc. may be "forward-looking statements" within the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results

may vary from those expressed or implied; several factors that may affect Company's operations include
Dependency on telecommunication and information technology syslem, Govemment policy and several other

factors. The Company lakes no responsibility for any consequences of lhe decisions made, based on such

statement and holds no obligation to update these in future

By Order of the Board

For Ashish Polyplast Limited

*xv{, fynrdo'fl'riarq

Ahmedabad, 2 lst May, 2025

Ashish D. Panchal

Chairman & Managing Director
Din : 00598209

Kantaben D Panchal

Dircctor
Din : 00598256

K DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN K[Y FINANCIAL RATIO

Sr

No.

part icular

Standalone

Reasons
Basis

AS al ll ST

March- 2025

As at 3l St

March. 1024

7o Variance

I Debt-Equily Ratio

times 0.05 0.13 63.94%

Decrease in outstanding bonowing
is resulted into an improvemenl in

the ratio.

2 Return on Equity

Ratio
1.58% 13.7 5o/o 73.98%

Decrease in Net profiI has resulted

in deteriorate in the ratio.

3 Net Profit Ratio
I .47% 5.22% 7 t .77%

Decrease in Net profit has resulted

in deteriorate in the ratio.

,+ Return on Capilal

Employed
5.33% | 4.02% 6t .96%

Decrease in Eaming has resulted in

deteriorate in the ratio.

5 Return on

Investment. 4.720/, 31.s4% 85.02%

Due to unfavourable equity market,

Ihere is less return for the year.



Certifi cate of Non-disqualifi cation of Directors
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) ofthe SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenls) Regulations, 2015)

To,
Members.

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED,
Ahmedabad-06, Gujarat

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED bearing CIN: L l7l lOGJ l994PLC02l39l and having its registered office at

50I.FORTUNE BUSINESS HUB, NEAR SATYAMEV ELYSIUM, NEAR SCIENCE CITY, SOLA,
AHMEDABAD 380060 GUJARAT, INDIA (hereinafter refened to'the Company'), produced before us by the

Company for the purpose of issuing this Cerlificate, in accordance wilh Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para.

C Sub clause l0(i) ofthe Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 201 5. In respect of the Qualificationr Disqualification of Directors as on 3 l " March 2025, we stale as

under:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors

Identification Number (DIN) status at the porlal (www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations

fumished to us by the Company & its officers. we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the

Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on March 3 l, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from

being appointed or continuing as Directors ofcompanies by the Securities and Exchange Board oflndb, Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such other Stalutory Authority.

Mr Shrikant Kodarlal Priyadarshi was appointed as an Additional Director in the category of Non-Promoter Non-

Execulive as an Independent Director. His Regular appointmenl was required to be confirmed within 90 days from

the date of his appointment as per SEBI (LODR) 201 5. However the same is still pending and will be confirmed at

the ensuing AGM.

Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the
management ofthe Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verifiotion.

For, Kanrlesh M. Shah & Co..
Practicing Companv Secrctarv

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: May 09, 2025

UDIN: 4008356G000304245
(Proprietor)

(ACS: 8356, COP: 2072)

Sr. No. Name of Director t)l N Date of ApDointment

I Ashish D. Panchal 598209 l6101/2001

2 Kantaben Panchal 598256 0'7 t0411996

3 Shrikant Kodarlal Pril adarshi 10797040 03/1012024

.1 Khushbu Mahendrabhai Kansara 9'719429 30108t2022
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Kamlesh M. Shdh



M. R. PANDHI & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

C- l 108, The Firsl, Near Keshavbaug Party Plot, Beside ITC Narmada Hotel, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380015
Phones: (079) 40395890. e-mail: mrpandhi@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To The Members,
ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited lhe accompanying financial slatements of Ashish Polyplast Limited ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance sheel as at March 3 I . 2025. the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other

comprehensive income), the Statement of changes in equity, the Cashflow Statement for the year then

ended, and notes to the financial statements. including a summary of Significanl Accounting policies and

other explanatory information.( (hereinafler referred to as the financial statements).

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations given to us, the

aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 ("Act") in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian Accounling Standards

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

201 5 as amended (" Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March I l, 2025, and its profit, tolal comprehensive income, the changes in

equity and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor's

responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the

Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

together with the ethical requiremenls that are relevant to our audit of lhe financial slatements under the

provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other elhical responsibilities in

accordance wilh these requirements and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our opinion on the financial statemenls

Key audit matters
Key audit malters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements oi the current period. These matters were addressed in the conlext of our
audit of the financial stalements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be
communticated in our report.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Reporl including Annexures to Board,s
Report' Corporale Governace repon and shareholder's information but does not include the financial
slalements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

FR11.11236!y/
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information and we do nol express any



In connection with our audit oflhe financial statements. our responsibility is to read the olher information
and, in doing so, consider whelher the other information is materially inconsistenl with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course ofour audit or otherwise appears to be materially

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatemenl of this other
information, we are required Io report that fact. We have nolhing to report in this regard.

Mtnagement's Responsibililt fot lhe Finonciol Statements
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in seclion 134 (5) ofthe Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statemenls that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity
of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to lime, and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. This responsibility also includes
maintenance ofadequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; seleclion
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, lhal
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of lhe financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial slalements, management is responsible for assessing lhe Company's ability to
conlinue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concem and using the
going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic altemative bul 1o do so.

The board ofdirectors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

Audilor's responsibilities lot the oudil ofthe finoncial statements
Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whelher the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemenl when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial slatements.

As part ofan audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional j udgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

3 ldenti! and assess the risks of malerial misstalement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive to lhose risks, and obtain audit
evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of nol detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuhing from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the ovenide of intemal

. Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audil in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under
also responsible for expressing our opinion on

3 )(i) of the Companies Acl, 20 t 3, we are

has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating

I Evaluale the appropriateness of
DAEAOMestimates and related disclosures made bv

reasonableness of accounting



I Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenl's use of the going concem basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related Io events or
conditions that may casl significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainly exists. we are required to dmw attention in our auditor's
report to the relaled disclosures in the financial stalements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audil evidence obtained up lo the date of our
auditor's report. However, future evenls or conditions may cause the Company Io cease to continue

I Evaluate lhe overall presentalion, structure and content of the financial slatements. including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in

a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements lhat, individually or in aggregate,

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial

statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning

the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any

identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal

control that we identi! during our audit.

We also provide lhose charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicale with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable, related

safeguards. From the matters communicated with lhose charged with govemance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit ofthe financial statements of the cunent period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that

a matter should not be communicaled in our report because the adyerse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 C'the Order"), issued by the Central

Govemment of India in terms of sub-section ( I l) of section 143 of the Companies AcI, 2013, we give in

Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order.

2 As required by section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our

knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purpose ofour audit.

(b) in our opinion, the Company has kept proper books of account as required by law, so far as appears

from our examinalion ofthe books.

(c) the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this

report are in agreement with the book of account.

(d) in our opinion, the afrosaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under section I 33 of the Act read Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3 l, 2025, from

being appointed as a director in lerms of of the Companies Act, 201 3.

(f) With respect to lhe adequacy of the over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating to our separate report in "Annexure

8". Our report expresses an unmodi
Company's intemal fi nancial controls

and operating effecliveness of the



(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in lhe Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) oithe Act, as amended. in our opinion and to the best ofour
information and according lo the explanations given to us. the remuneration paid by the Company to
ils directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 ofthe Act; and

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the ALrditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014 in our opinion and to the best of our informalion
and according 1o the explanations given lo us :-

(a) The company does nol have any pending liligations which would impacl its financial position.
(b) The Company did not have any long lerm contracts including derivative contmcts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

(c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnveslor Education and

Prolection Fund by the Company.

(d) (a) The management has represented that. to the best of its knowledge and belief. no funds have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons or Entities. ("lntermediaries"), with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee. security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Benellciaries:

(b) The management has represented thal, to lhe best of its knowledge no funds have been received

by the company from any person or enlity. ("Funding Parties"). wilh lhe understanding, whether

recorded in writing or otherwise. that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or

invest in other persons or entilies identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding

Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

(c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us lo believe that the representations

under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

(i) No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

() Based on our examination, which included test checks. the Company has used accounting softwares

for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 3 l, 2025 which has a feature

of recording audil trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all

relevant transaclions recorded in the softwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not

come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with in cases where the audit trail

fealure was enabled or audit trail not preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for

record retention.

For, M. R. PANDHI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.l I2360W
A^

/{t4
I A.R.Devani

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 2lst May,2025

Partner
Membership No.170644

UDIN : 251 706.14BMHGCW4l5l
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Referred to in paragraph

report ofeven date;

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED

Annexure A to lndependent Auditors' Report
I under the heading of "Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirements of our

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us during the course of our audit, we repon thal:

(i) In respect ofFixed Assets

a. A The Company has maintained proper records showing full parliculars including quantitative

details and location ofthe Property, Plant and Equipment.

B The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b. ln our opinion Property, Plant and Equipmenl have been physically verified by the

management at reasonable inlervals. No material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification during the year.

c. On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the

immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the

b.

Company.
The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets

or both during the year.

Based on our verification of the documents provided to us and according to the information

and explanalions given by the Management, the Company does not have any proceedings

initiated or pending as at 3lst March, 2025 for holding any benami property under the

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules

made thereunder.

The physical verification of inventory has been verified by the management during the year.

The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the books records

were not material and have been properly dealt in the books of account.

The Company has nol obtained any sanctioned working capital limit in excess of Five crore

during the year, from banks and/or financial institutions, on the basis of security of current

assets. Therefore, reporting under clause (ii)(b) ofparagraph 3 ofthe Order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, slood

guarantee or provided securily to companies. firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any

other parties. However, during the year Company has made investments in the units of mutual

fund amounting to Rs. 88 Lakhs. The outstanding balance of investments in mutual fund as

on 31.03.2025 is Rs. 307.41 Lakhs.

In respect of the aforesaid investments made. the terms and condilions under which such

investments were made are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii) (c), (d), (e) and (f) ofthe Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanalions given to us, The Company has not
granted any loans or given any guaranlee or provided any security in connection with such loan or made
any investment to the persons covered under section 185 and I 86 of the Act. Accordingly provision of
clause 3 (iv) ofthe order are not applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any

d.

(ii)

(iii) a

b

c&
d&
e&

(iv)

r)l'/g
reporling under clause 3(v) ofthe order is not

deemed to be deposits. Hence



(vi) As per the information and explanalions given to us. the provisions of maintenance of cost records
specified by the Central Govemment under section 148(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the company during the year under reference. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi)
ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) According to information and explanations given to us in respect ofstatutory and other dues:

a. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax, Service tax, Goods and

Services Tax, employees' state insurance, provident fund, duty of excise, duty of customs and

other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company
with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us- the Company did not have any dues on

account ofSales tax, VAT, cess.

b. According to information and explanation given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in

respect of Provident Fund, Employees'State Insurance, Income Ta,r, Sales Tax, Service Tax,

Duty ofexcise, Goods and Services Tax, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statulory

dues were in arrears as at reporting date for a period of more than six months from the date

they became payable.

(viii) We have not come across any transaction(s) which were previously not recorded in the books of
account of the Company that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii)
ofthe Order is not applicable to the company.

(ix) a The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment

of interest thereon to any lender during the year.

b The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial inslitution or
government or any govemment authority.

c The Company did not obtain any money by way ofterm loans during the yearland there were

no outstanding term loans at the beginning of the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause

(ix) (c) ofparagraph 3 ofthe Order is not applicable.

d On an overall examination of the financial slatements of the Company, no funds raised on

shorl-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

e On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not

taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or lo meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates orjoint ventures as defined under the Act.

f The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associale companies, as defined under the Act.

(x) a The Company has not raised money by way of initial public issue offer / further public offer
(including debl instruments) during the year. Therefore, reporting under clause (x) (a) of
paragraph 3 ofthe Order is not applicable.

b The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Therefore,
reporting under clause (x) (b) of paragraph 3 ofthe is not applicable.

During the course ofour examination oflhe the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted
information and explanations given to us,

by the Company nor any fraud on the C
nor have we been informed ofany such

No report under section 143( l2) ofthe Acl has'

and according to the

any instance of fraud

reported during the year,

Ihe Central Govemment by the
Rule l3 of Companies (Auditaudilors ofthe Company in Form ADT-4 as

Hr be6[r
bv the mr

(xi) a

and Auditors) Rules, 2014. during the year or upto the date ofthis report.



c As represented by the management. no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year and up 1o the date ofthis report.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore. reporting under clause (xii) of
paragraph 3 ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xiii) According to informalion and explanalion provided by the management, The Company has not enlered
into transaclions with related parties in compliance with provisions of Section 177 & 188 ofthe AcI.
Therefore the provisions of clause 3(xiii) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiv) a

b

ln our opinion, the Company has an internal audil system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

We have considered the Inlernal Audit Reports ofthe Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

(xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected
with them during the year and hence, provisions of section 192 of the Act are nol applicable to the
Company.

(xvi) a& The Company is not required Io be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of
b India Act, 1934. Therefore, reporting under clause (xvi) (a) and (b) of paragraph 3 ofthe

Order are not applicable.

c The Company is not a Core lnvestmenl Company (CIC) as defined in Core Investment

Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 ("Directions") by the Reserve Bank of India.
Accordingly, reporting under clause (xvi) (c) ofparagraph 3 ofthe Order are not applicable.

d As informed by the Company, the Group to which the Company belongs has no CIC as part

ofthe Group.

(xvii) The Company has not incuned cash losses in the cunent and the immediately preceding financial year

(xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, reporling under

clause (xviii) ofparagraph 3 ofthe Order is not applicable.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying financial statements and our

knowledge of the Board of Directom and management plans and based on our examination of the

evidence supporting lhe assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which cause us to believe that

any material uncertainty exists as on the date ofthis audil report and that the Company is not capable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from lhe balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the fulure
viability ofthe Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to date ofthe audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
ofone year from the balance sheel date. will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall drt.

(xx) The provisions of section I35 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence, reporting under
clause (xx) of paragraph 3 ofthe Order is not applicable.

For. M. R. PANDHI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. I 12360W

A't:
I \ A.R.Devani
/ ,unr..

Membership No. 170644

UDIN : 25l70644BMHGCW4t5l

Ahmedabad, 2 I st May, 2025
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited lhe inlernal financial controls over financial reporting of ASHISH POLYPLAST
LIMITED ("lhe Company") as of 3lst March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls
based on "the internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India (ICAI)". These
responsibilities include the design, implemen(aIion and maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls
thal were operaling eflectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ol its business. including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, Ihe accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, and lhe timely preparation of reliable
financial information. as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's inlemal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audil of
Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Slandards on
Auditing. issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section l4l( l0) of the Companies Act. 201 3.

to the extent applicable to an audil of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and

the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial conlrols over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit

involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of inlernal financial controls over

financial reporting. assessing the risk IhaI a malerial weakness exists, and lesting and evaluating the design

and operating effecliveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend

on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or enor. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls

system over financial reporting.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal
financial control over financial reponing includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the
maintenance oi records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions ofthe assels ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are rcorded as

necessary (o permit preparation of financial slatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisalions of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effecl on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of inlernal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management ovenide of controls, malerial misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evalualion of the intemal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control
over financial repofiing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31. 2025, based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audil of Intemal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of Chartered
Accountants of lndia.

For, M. R. Pandhi & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.l 12360W

Kvl"r,rrrt
Ahmedabad, 2l st May, 2025 Membership No.17064,1

UDIN : 251 70644BMHGCW4tSl
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Amouni in l,:rkhs

Pa rticulars
Note
No

2021-25
Amount Rs.

2023-21
Amount Rs.

t.

lI.
III.
tv.

vt
VII
VIII

IX

x

XI

xlt

Revenue from operalions

Other Income

Total lnc
Exoenses:

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-
progress and Stock-in-Trade

Employee benefi t expense

Financial costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total
Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (lII - IV
Exceptional ttems - (gain) loss 

I
Profit/(Loss) before tax (V - Vl) 

|
Ta\ expense: 

I

{ l) Current tax 
I

(2) Deferred tax 
I

(3) Shoru(Excess) Provision ofTar ofearlier lears 
I

Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the Period from 
I

Continuing operations (Vll-Vlll) 
|

Other Comprehensive Income 
I

Items lhat will rot be reclassified to profit or loss 
I

(a) Remeasurements ofthe defined benefit plans 
I

(b) lncome Tax on above 
I

lltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss 
I

l(a; Fair valuation of Financial Assets

l{b) Income Tax on abore

lOther comprehensive income for lhe year' net of tax

lTot"l Co-pr"h"nsive lncome for the year (lx+x)
I

lEarning per eq u ity share:

I r t) suri.
| (:) oitrt.o

Total I ncome

19

20

2',|

22

23

24

I

25

26

27

1.601 .44

13.22

| ,594. r 3

75.58

t.6 t 1.66 1.669.71

1.379.89

(r 1.07)

60.57

8.95

29.03

109.21

1.296.4t

75.33

55.54

I1.09

28.39

105.42

t.576.58 I,572.18

J 8.08 97.5.t

J8.08 97.5{

9.7 |

3.30

0.29

8.67

4.5 3

0.r8

21.78 E.l.t 6

( 1.55)

0.3 9

( l.r e)

0.30

l.l6) (0.8e)

73.62 83.27

0.73

0.73

2.48

2.48

Signifi cant accounting polices I

Notes forming part of Financial Statement 2to43

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITET)

Statement of Profit and Loss for lhe vea r ended 3l st March 2025

ncial statementsThe accompanying notes form an integral pa

As per our report of even date

For. M. R. PANDHI & ASSOCIATEY.:

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.l 12360W

A.RDevani /YV
Partner / '
Membership No.l 706,1.1

UDIN : 251 706{48MH(;CW{l5l

For and on Behalfofthe Board of Directors

r"\.*v4 tlrrar rAa'f\'.ia t 4
Ashish D. Panchal
Managing Director
Din:00598209

\T\\\^-\c.3-
Kalpesh N. Kansara
CFO

KaIrtaben D. Panchal

Director
Din:00598256

Comfany Secretary

Ahmedabad, 2l st Mav, 2025 Ahmedabad, 2 I st Ma1-, 2025



ASIIISH POLT'PL,TS'I' LIN! I'I'ED
Cash Flow Statement for the Iear ended on 3lst March 2025

Amount in Lakhs
Particulars 2021-25 202i-21

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Nel Profit before taxation and extraordinerv items

Adjustment for :-
Depreciation

Interest Expenses

Loss on sale of PPE

Provision for doubtful Advances

Provision for Bad Debts

Provision for gratuity

Interest income

Profit on sale of PPE

Provision for Bad Debts reversed

Gain on fair value ofFinancial Instruments

Operating Profit berfore working capital changes 
I

Change in working Capital : 
I

Adjustment for Decrease( lncrease) in operating assets: I

Invenlories I

Trade receivables 
I

C)ther Current Assets 
I

Other non-cunenl assels I

Adjustment for (Decrease) Increase in operating liabilities

Trade payables 
I

Orher current liabilities 
I

C)ther Current Financial liabilities

Cash Generated from Operations

Direct tax Paid

Income Tax (Paid)iRefund

Gratuity Paid

Net cash from Operating Activities

B. NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment

Proceeds from Sale of Property Plant & Equipment

Investment in Mutual Funds

lnlerest Income

Net Cash from Inveslmenl Activities

38.08

29.03

8.95

i.ro
r .38

97 .54

28.39

.09

1.98

I .01

1.22
.18.56

0.75

12.16

43.68

0.27

20.68

0.17

54.4t

12.90

3 s.65

75.5 3

(31.84)

73.74 |

11.08

I t.98
(l l4)

(3e.5 8)

6.28
(0.3 2)

?4J5
(7.56)
(2.2s\
(3.08)

65.69

54.26

t4.43
(4.06

(0.70

39.89

9.22

0.89

r79.62
(6.ss)

0.26

( l.4s)
61. l5

(10.r8)

(88.00)

0.75

171.88

(20.02

30.22

( r5.00

0.27

({.s3)



C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
lnterest Expense

Proceed /(Repayments) of Long Term Bonowings
Proceed /(Repayments) of [-ong Term Borrowings
Proceed /(Repayments) of Shorl Term Borrowings

Net Cash from financial activities

NET INCREASE (.) DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQI

OPENING BALANCE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEN'
CLOSING BALANCE IN CASH ANDCASH EQUIVALEN]

(8.es)

(7 .s2\

(1r.09)

(6.e6)

( l r 0.00)

(t6.47)

(s2.74)

75.74

23.00

(128.0s)

39.30

36.45

75.74

Signifi cant accounting polices I

Notes forming part of Financial Statemenl 2to43

The accompanying notes form an integral part ofthe financial statements

I Cash And Cash Equivatents consists of Cash on hand, batances with Bank and Fixed Deposits having maturity
of less than three months (Refer Note No. 7)

2 The Statement of Cash Ftows has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in lnd AS 7 on Statement
of Cash Ftows notified under Section 133 of The Companies Act 2013, read together with Paragraph 7 of the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rutes 2015 (as amended).

As per our report of even date

For, M. R. PANDHT & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,l 12360W

For and on behalf of Board of directors

'Jrtta, ,f -fl1A4,fl, "i-\r11

A.R.Devani
Partner v
Membership No.170644
UDIN : 25l706.l4BMHCCW4l5l

Ahmedabad, 2 lst May, 2025

Ashish D. Panchal
Managing Director
Din : 00598209

b+rb*y::}=-
Kalpesh N. Kansara
CFO

Kantaben D. Panchal
Director
Din : 00598256,,W
Company Secretary

Ahmedabad, 2 t st May, 2025



mount

(a) Equity Share Capital

As at J I st March 2025 As at J I st March 202{
No. of equity

shares Anrount
No. of equitl

shares Amount

Balance at the beginning o{
the year

Add: Equity Shares issued

during the year

Balance at the end of the
year

33,97,500

33,97.500

3 3 9.75

139.75

33.97.500

33,97,500

339.7 5

139.75

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FoR THE YEAR ENDED SIST MARCH 2025

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report ofeven date

in Lakhs

For and on Bchalf of the lloard of DirectorsFor, M. R. PANDHI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.l 12360W

r/*u4, tprnrr,'r\,!1'(atq
A.R.Devani
Partner

Ashish D. Panchal

Managing Director
Din:00598209

Kantaben D. Panchal

Director
Din:00598256Membership No.l706{-l

UDIN;251706{.lBM
\A\\. {:-

Kalpesh N. Kansara
CFO

t)i
Company Secretary

Othcr [-q u it

Particula rs
Genera I

reserve
Rctained
Ea rn ings

Tot.rl

Balance as at lst April,202J 6.71 216.16 223.13

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive lncome

Reversal of DTL on actual Financial lnstrumenls

84. t6
(0.8e)

1.98

84.16

(0.8e)

1.98

Balance as at llst March. 202{ 6.77 301.61 J08.18

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Reversal of DTL on actual Financial Instruments

Sold

24.78

(l.r6)
24.18

( l. r6)

Balance as at Jlst March. 2025 6.77 325.22 131.99

Ahmedabad, 2l st May, 2025 Ahmedabad, 2l st Ma,v", 2025



STATEMENT ON SICNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BACKGROUND

Ashish Polyplast Limited ('the Company') is a Public Limited Company engaged primarily in the
business of Manufacturing of PVC Pipes. The Company is listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange
Limited (BSE). The Company's registered ol'fice is at 501. Fortune Business Hub, Near Satyamev
Elysium, Near Science City. Sola, Ahnredabad - 380060.

I BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIF,S

I.I BASIS OF PRf,PARATION OF ACCOUNTS
a) Stal€ment ofcompliance with lnd AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafler referred to as the 'lnd AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs
pursuant to Section 133 ofthe Companies Act,20l3 ('Act') read with ofthe Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules.20l5 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. The

accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financials.

b) Functional and presentation currelcy
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is the Company's functional

currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearest rupee. unless othenvise indicated.

c)

Basis of Measurement
These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convenlion basis, except for the

following:

(i) Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value.

(ii) Assets held for sale- Measured at the lower of(a) carrying amount and (b) Fair Value less cost

to sell.

(iii) Net defined benefit plans- Plan assets measured at Fair Value less present value of defined

ben€fit obligation.

(iv) Determining the Fair Value

While measuring the Fair Value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market

data as far as possible. Fair values are categorised into different levels in a Fair Value hierarchy

based on the inputs used in the Yaluation techniques as follows.

Level l: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Levet 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level I that are observable for the asset or

liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived fiom prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable

inputs).

lfthe inputs used to measure the Fair Value ofan asset or a liability fall into different levels ofthe
Fair Value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same

level of the Fair Value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire
measuremenl.
Use of Estimates and Judgement
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amount of assets, liabilities, i expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimales. Estimates and underlyi reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to

c)

the accounting estimates are
materialised.The most material

in which the estimates are known or
are described belorv:

ta)
Hfi.rjji;;

\o



e)

(i) Judgements

lnformation about judgments made in applying accounting policies that have the significant effect
on amounts recognised in the financial statement are as below:

- Leases identification- Whether an agreement contains a lease.

- Classification of lease - Whether Operating or Finance

(ii) Assumptions and Estimations

Infbrmation about assumption and estimation uncertainties that have significant risk ofresulting in
a material adjustment are as below:

l. lmpairment test of non-financial assets

For the purpose of assessing recoverability of non-financial assets, assets are grouped at the
lower levels for which there are individually identifiable cash flows (Cash Generating Units).

2. Allowance for bad debts

The Management makes eslimates related to the recoverability of receivables, whose book
values are adjusted through an allowance for Expected losses. Management specifically
analyzes accounts receivable, customers'creditworthiness, curent economic trends and

changes in customer's collection lerms when assessing the adequate allowance for expected

losses, which are estimated over the lifetime ofthe debts.

3. Recognition and measurement of Provisions and Contingencies

The Company's Management estimates key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude

of an outflow of resources based on available information and the assumptions and methods

deemed appropriate. Whereyer required, these eslimates are prepared with the assistance of
legal counsel. As and when additional information becomes available to the Company,

estimates are revised and adjusted periodically.

4. Recognition of Deferred Tar Ass€ts

The Management makes estimates as regards to availability of future taxable profits against

which unabsorbed depreciatior/ tax losses carried forward can be used.

5. M€asurements ofDefitred benefit obligations

The measurements are based on key actuarial assumptions.

Applicrtion of New Accounting Pronouncemenls

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments lo the existing

standards under Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, as issued fiom time to time. For

the year ended March 3 l, 2025, MCA has issued a notification on August I 2, 2024 issuing a new

Ind AS-l l7 ..lnsurance Contracts" for accounting of Insurance contracts by replacing the current

Ind AS l04 "lnsurance Contracts". Addilionally, amendments have been made to Ind AS l0l, Ind

AS 103. Ind AS 105. tnd AS 107. Ind AS 109, Ind AS l15 to align them with lnd AS I17. These

amendments are applicable flom August 12, 2024. However, these amendments have no impact on

the company."



s)

Currcnt and non-currenl classifi cation
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's
normal operating cycle (not exceeding twelve months) and other criteria set out in the Schedule lll
Rounding ofamounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off lo the nearest
rupee as per the requirement ofSchedule lll, unless otherwise stated.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, Plant and Equipmrnt

Recognition and measurement
The Company had applied for the one time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost
on the transition date i.e. lst April. 2016 as lhe deemed cost under lnd AS. Hence regarded

thereafter as historical cost.

Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost (which includes capitalised borrowing costs)

less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost of an item of
Propeny. Plant and Equipment comprises:

a) its purchase price, including import duties and nonrefundable purchase taxes, after deducting

trade discounts and rebales.

b) any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable ofoperating in the manner intended by the management.

c) the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and resloring the site on

which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment have different useful lives, then

lhey are accounted for as separate items (major components) of Property, PIant and Equipment and

depreciated accordingly. Any gain or loss on disposal ofan item of Property, Plant and Equipment
is recognised in Statement ofprofit or loss.

Subsequent expetrditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation, Estimaied useful life and estimated residual value

Depreciation is calculated using the Straight Line Method, pro rata to the period of use, taking into
account useful lives and residual value of the assets. The Company depreciates its property, plant
and equipment over the useful life in the manner prescribed in Schedule ll to the Act and
management believe thal useful life of assets are same as those prescribed in schedule ll to the
Act. Depreciation is computed with reference to cost or revalued value as per previous GApp as
the case may be. The assets residual value and useful life are reviewed and adjusted, if
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. Cains and losses on disposal are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amounts. These are included in the slatement of profit and
Loss.

t.2

a)

(D

( ii)

( iii)



b)

(i)

Intangible Assets

Recognition and measurement

Computer soft wares have finitr
amortisation *a *, """r.r,",.I---i 1'.":t 

and-are measured at cost less accumuiated
atthe end of eachlil;ilff:i"arrment losses The same are tested r", trp"i;;;;,';;';;;,

Subsequent expenditure

t'l*Lu* expenditure is capitarised only when it increases the tuture economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it rerates. All other expenditure, incruding expenditure on
intemally generated goodwill and brands, when incurred is recognised in statement of profit or
loss.

Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets less their estimated residual

va|uesusingthestraight-linemethodovertheirestimatedusefuIlivesandisgenerallyrecognised

in statement of profit or loss. Computer software are amortised over their eslimated useful life or 5

,"rrt, *ftt"f,ara, is lower. Amortisation methods' useful lives and residual values are reviewed at

each reporting date and adjusted, ifrequired'

Financirl lnstruments

ii.il':l i'rrt*T*r.l^",.':rrtr 
jn:t I*r*: rl:$ r:

s*aPs und cuntncY oPttons'

(ii)

(iiD

b)

.,ftffi'i':ff'il*i'*r:|J"::'ffi:ii:rrii:I:'+i:'::l:l;

a) 
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b) 
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ln Debt instruments
The Company measures the debts instruments at Amortised Cost. Assets that are held for
collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payment of
principal and interest [SPPI] are measured at amortised cost. Cain or loss on a debt
instrument that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of the hedging
relationship, is recognised in profil or loss when lhe asset is derecognised or impaired.
lnterest income fiom these financial assets is included in finance income using the Effective
interesl rate method.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when:
- The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from financial asset, or
- Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows ofthe financial assets, but assumes a

conlractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Company has transfened an asset and has transferred substantially all risks and

rewards ofownership ofthe financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised.

Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transfened a financial assel nor retains substantially all risks

and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. the financial asset is derecognised if the

Company has not retained the control of the financial assel. Where the Company retains the

control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of
continuing involvement in the financial asset.

d) Impeirment of financiel assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) Model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit

risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at amortised cosl e.9., loans,

debt securities, deposits, and bank balance.

b) Trade receivables

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance

on:
- Trade receivables which do not contain a significant financing component.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in

credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each

reporting date, right ftom its initial recognition.

- For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the

Company determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since

initial recognition. ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.

(ii) FinancialLiabilities

a) Classificetion

The Company classifies its financial liabilities in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at FVTPL and

- those measured at Amortised Cost (A

The classificalion depends on

iii)

c)

rii,!;;,;;{Y,

lbo\-L9

assels and the contractual

model for managing the financial



b) lnitial recognition rtrd measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition. as financial liabilities at FVTPL or
AC.
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at Fair Value and. in the case of loans and

borrowings and payables, net ofdirectly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings
including bank overdrafls, financial guarantee contracts and derivative financial instruments.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the

carrying amount approximate to fair value due to the short maturity ofthese instruments.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition

as at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also

includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated

as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated

embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as

effective hedging inslruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL are designated at the initial
date of recognition, only if the criteria in Ind-AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated

as FVTPL, Fair Value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized

in OCI. These gains/loss are not subsequently transferred to statement of profit or loss.

However, the Company may lransfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other

changes in fair value ofsuch liability are recognised in the statement of prol'it or loss.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and bonowings are subsequently measured at

amortised cost using the Effective Interesl Rate (ElR) method. Gains and losses are

recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR

amortisation process. AC is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part ofthe ElR. The EIR amortisation is

included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies

to interest-bearing loans and borrowings

Derecognition

AfinancialliabilityisderecognisedwhentheobligalionundertheliabilityiSdischargedor
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another fiom the

same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated-as the derecognition of

the originai liability and the recognition of a new liability The difference in the respectiYe

carryirig amounts is recognised in the slatement ofprofit or loss

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and.the *:."T:*t l:-:t-l:f:i: ::
;;;;"- if there is a currentlv enforceable legal 

i'.cht:" "ffY t-",':::i::ltj,1T:l1:
and there is an intention to settle on a net the assets and settle the liabiliti

simuhaneouslY. The legallY contingent on future events and

must be enforceable in the normal

c)

d)

e)

or bankruptcy ofthe ComPanY or the

event of default' insolvencY



c)

g) Derivativefinancialinstruments

The Company has not entered into any transactions in derivatives.

lnventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value afler providing for
obsolesce, ifany, except for realisable by-producls which are measured at net realisable yalue. The
cost of inventories is determined using the first-in first out (FIFO) method and includes
expenditure incurred in acquiring inventories. production or conversion and other costs incuned in
bringing them to their respective present location and condition. In the case of manufactured
inventories and work in progress. cost includes an appropriate shar€ of produclion overheads

based on normal operating capacity. The comparison of cost and Net Realisable value is made on

an item by item basis. Net realisable value is estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated cost ofcompletion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The
net realisable value of work in progress is determined with reference to selling prices of finished
products.

Trade Receivable

Trade receivable are recognised initially at Fair Value and subsequently measured at amortised

cost (AC) using the effective interesl method less provision for impairment. As per Ind AS 109 the

Company has applied ECL for recognising the allowance for doubtful debts. Where Company has

offered extended credit period [ECP] to the debtors, the said amount is recorded at present value,

with corresponding credit in the statement ofprofit and loss over the tenure ofthe extended credit
period.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

For the purpose of presentation in the slatement of the cash flows, cash and cash equivalent

includes the cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions other short term, highly

liquid investments with original malurity of three months or less that are readily convertible to

known amounts ofcash and which are subject to an insignificant risk ofchanges in value.

Contributed Equity

Equity shares are classified as equity. Incidental costs directly attribulable lo the issue of new

shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net oftax, fiom the proceeds.

l) Dividends
Provision is made for the amounl of any dividend declared, in the year in which it is approved by

shareholders.

ll) Earnings per share

(i) Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per shares is calculated by dividing Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders

(adjusted for amounts directly charged to Reserves) before/after Exceptional ltems (net of tax) by

Weighted average number of Equity shares, (excluding treasury shares).

d)

c)



g)

(ii) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted eamings per shares is calculated by dividing Profit/(Loss) attributable to equity holders
(adjusted for amounts directly charged to Reserves) before/afler Exceptional Items (net oftax) by
Weighted average number of Equity shares (excluding treasury shares) considered for basic
eaming per shares including dilutive potential Equity shares.

Borrowing
Bonowings are initially recognised at Fair Value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings
are subsequently measured at AC. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs)

and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of bonowings using the
effective interest method. Processing/Upfiont fee are treated as prepaid asset and netted off fiom
borrowings. The same is amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates. Preference

shares are classified as liabilities. The dividends on these preference shares, if approved, by

shareholders in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting, are recognised in profit or loss as

finance costs. in the year when approved. Bonowings are derecognised from the balance sheet

when the obligation specified in the conlracl is discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference

belween the carrying amounl of the financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to

another party and the consideration paid including any non-cash assets transferred or liability
assumed, is recognised in Statement of profit or loss as other gains or (losses). Bonowings are

classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer the

settlement of liabilities for at least twelve months after lhe reporting period. Where lhere is a

breach of a material provision of a long term loan arrangement on or before the end of the

reporting period wilh the effect that the liability becomes payable on demand on the reporting

date, the same is classified as cunent unless the lender agreed, after the reporting period and

before the approval of financial statements for issue, not to demand payment as a consequence of
the breach.

Trade and Other payables

These amounts represent liabililies for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the

end of financial year which are unpaid at the period end. Trade and other payables are presented as

cunent liabilities unless payment is not due within l2 months after the repofting period. They are

recognised initially at their Fair Value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method.

Foreign Currency Transactions

The Company has not entered into any transactions in foreign currency.

Revenue Recogllitiolt

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of
promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the

Company expects to receive in exchange for those products or services.

The Company does nol expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the

promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a

consequence, it does not adjust any ofthe transaction prices for the time value ofmoney.

h)



The Company satisfies a performance obligation and recognises revenue over time, if one of the
following crileria is met:

The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's
performance as the Group performs; or

The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced: or

The Company's performance does not create an asset with an altemative use to the Company
and an entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised

at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

(i) Sale ofgoods
Revenue is recognised on the basis of customer contracts and the performance obligation
contained therein. Revenues is recognised at a point in lime when the control lo the buyer of
goods or services is transferred to a customer.Control lies with the customer ifthe customer can

independently determine the use of and consume the benefit derived from a product or service

Revenue from product deliveries are recognised at a point in time based on an overall assessment

of the existence of a right to payment, the allocation of ownership rights, the transfer of risk and

rewards, and acceptance by the customer. The goods are oflen sold with volume discounts/

pricing incentives and cuslomers have a right to retum damaged products.

Revenue ftom sales is based on the price in the sales contracts, net of discounts. Historical

experience, specific contractual terms and future expectations of sales are used to eslimate and

provide for damage claims. No element offinancing is deemed present as lhe sales are made with
the normal credit terms as per prevalent trade practice and credit policy followed by the Company

ond normal credit terms.

(ii) Sale of Services

Revenue from services is recognised when agreed contractual task has been completed.

(iii) Dividend and inlerest income

a) Dividend income is recognised when right to receive dividend is established.

b) lnterest and other income are recognised on accrual basis on time proportion basis and

measured at effective interesl rate.

(iv) Other lncome

Other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its determination or realisation

exists.



k) Employee Benefits
(D During Employment benefits
(a) Short term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is

recognised for the amount expected io be paid if lhe Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

(ii) Post-Employmentbenefits
(a) Defincd contribution phns
A defined conlribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which Company pays fixed
contribution into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay future
amounts. The Company makes specified monthly contributions towards govemment administered
Provident Fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined conlribution plans are expensed

as lhe related service is provided. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent

that a cash refund or a reduction in future payments is available.

(b) Defined benefit plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have has completed five years of service with
the company at the time when employee leaves the Company. The gratuity is paid as per the
provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act. 1972. The gratuity liability amount is contributed to the

approved gratuity fund formed exclusively for gratuity payment to the employees. The liability in
respecl of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the Projected Unit
Credit Method and spread over the periods during which the benefit is expected to be derived from

employees' services. Re-measuremenl of defined benefit plans in respect of post-employment are

charged to Other Comprehensive Income.

For Leave Encashment Benefits the leave wages are payable to all eligible employees at the rate of
daily salary/wages for each day of accumulated leave and are paid during the financial year itseli
Therefore no liability is accrued at the end of the financial year for leave benefits as per Practice
followed by the company year to year.

(c) TerminetionBenefits
Terminalion benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the

normal retirement date or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for lhese

benefits. ln case of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the terminalion benefits are

measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer. Benefits falling due

more than twelve months after the end ofreporting period are discounted to the present value.

Income Tax

lncome tax expense comprises curent and defened tax. Tax is recognised in statement of profit

and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the other comprehensive income

or in equity. In such cases, the tax is also recognised in the other comprehensive income or in

equity.

(a) Current Tar
Cunent tax assels and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered fiom or paid

lo the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or subsequently enacted at

the Balance sheet date.

Current tax assets and liabilities are

a) has a legally enforceable right to

b) intends either to settle on a

simultaneously.

and

assel and settle the liability
f the recosnised &

f#r-.1,-*"111';+
'"tdAL irtw,

the



m)

(b) Deferred Tax
Defened tax is recognised on temporary diflerences between lhe carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period in which the liability is senled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have enacted or subsequently enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying
amount of deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.
Defened tax is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be

available against which they can be used.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow fiom the manner
in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Defered tax assets and liabilities are offset only if:
a) the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off cunent tax assets against cunenl tax
Iiabilities; and

b) the defened tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same

taxation authority on the same taxable Company.

Borrowing Costs

General and specific Borowing costs that are directly anributable to the acquisition, construction

or production of a qualifing asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready

for its intended use are capitalised as parl of the cost of that asset till the date it is ready for its
intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which
they are incuned. lnyestment income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowings

pending their expenditure on qualiling assets is deducted fiom lhe borrowing cost eligible for
capitalisation.All other bonowing costs are charged to the stalemenl of profit and loss for the

period for which they are incurred.

Non- Current assets held for sale

Non-Current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered

principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered

highly probable. They are measured al lower of their (a.) carrying amount and (b.) Fair Value less

cost to sell. Non-current assels are nol depreciated or amortised when they are classified as held

for sale.

Provisions and conlingenl liabiliaies

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a presenl legal or constructive obligation as a

result of past events. it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are measured at the present value
of management's best estimale of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the

end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pretax rate

thal reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest
expenses. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise fiom past

events bul their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occunence of one or more

uncertain future events not wholly within the control of Company or where any present obligation
cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the

n)

o)

obligation cannot be made.
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ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Balance Sheet as at Slst March 2025

A nrotrnl in I.akhs

Note
No

Particula rs As at Jlst March 2025 As at Slst March 202{

2 Non- Cllrrent Financial Assets - lnvestment
lnvestments designated through FVTPL
Investmenl in Mulual Fund - Unquoted 307 .4 t 207.I5

Total 307.{ I 207.25

A. Details of Non-Current Inlestment
Sr.
No.

Name of Schemc
As on 31.03.2025

No. of Unit
[J nq uoted

I DSP Equity Opportunities Fund - Growth 4.692.245
,) DSP Flexi Cap Reg Growth 12.548.392

J DSP India Tiger fund 962. 5

.l DSP Small cap fund growth plan 89. 104.574

5 Tata Business Cycle Fund Regular Plan - Grolvth 1.79.775.988

6 HDFC Manufacturing fund Regular Growth 3, t9.210.599

7 HDFC Balance Advantage Fund 8.456.945

8 Nippon India Vision Fund Growth - (SIP) 7 t0.000

3 Other Non-current Financial Assets

Security Deposits 7.05 7.05

Total 7.05 7.05

{ Other Non-current Assets

Income Tax Refund Receivable

Other advances

Less : Provision for Doubtful Advances

0.97

I .01

(r.01)

0.97

I .01

( r .01)

Total 0.97 0.97

5 lnventories
Raw materials

Work in progress

Finished goods

Packing Malerials ( AI Cost)

15.21

| .21

l t7 .07

0.82

49.83

5.23

| 0l .99

0.35

Total lt.l.3l 157..10

Notes:

I . Mode of Valuation:

lnventories have been valued at Lower of cost or net realisable value.

2. Details of invenlory of work ins

Particulars As aL3.lgL March 2025 As at 3 I st March 2024

Granuals y{r11ltttt,I4sl\ l.2t 5.23

/r
al
.'l
\%

Y \
I FEfl.lr:....,.,.'

,nr*LrieiIrNls
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Amount in Lakhs

Note
No

Particu lars As at f I st March 2025 As al llst March 202{

6 Trade receivables
Secured Considerd Cood

Unsecured Considerd Cood

Trade receivables-significant increase in credit risk

Trade receivables-Credit impaired

Less : Provision for expected credit loss

ro+.+o

t2.64

t25.57

3.44

r r7.03

t2.64

129.0 t

3.44

Total r 0{.{(, t 25.57

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes form ing part of the Balance Sheet as at 3l sl March 2025

No trade receivables are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any

other person nor any trade or other receivable are due from firms or private companies in which any direclor is a

partner, a director or a member.

Refer Note No. 37 for infromation about Credit Risk oftrade receivable.

eceivable Agein,r Schedule As at I I st March 2025rade R

Particulars

Less than 5

months

6 month to 1

years 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than

3 years Total

Undisputed

Considered good 90.57 '10.73 082 12 79 212 1 17.03

Considered doubtful

Disputed

Less : Provision for Expected creqqlg9! ( 12.64)

Total 90.57 10.73 0.82 12.7 9 2.12 104.40

As at 3l st March 202'l

Particulars

Less than 6
months

6 month to 1
years 1-2 years 2-3 years

More than

3 years Total

Undisputed
20 96 0.02 1.88 129.01

Considered good 92.29 13 86

Considered doubtful

ni<outed (3.44)

L eGEo, i., o n {o rl499te d-Sg!1l9I-
20.96 0.02 '1 88 125.57

Total 92.29 13.Eb

0.24

75.50

0.97

22.03

ash and Cash Equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances with Bank

(i) [n current accounts

In Overdraft / Cash credit accounts

1.46

4.03

0.24

1.68

1.56

3.08

0.5 5

Iir."*.d Contidered Cood

Prepaid ExPenses

Advances to suPPliers

Advances with Govt Authorities



Amount in Lakhs

Note
No

Pa rticu la rs As ,t 3l st March 2025 As at Slst March 2024

9 Share Canital
Eouitv Share Capital :

Authorised:
37.50.000 Equity Shares of Rs.10,1-each

lssued Share capital
35,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. l0/- each

Subscribed and paid up:

33,97,500 Equity shares of
Rs. l0/. each fully paid-up

375.00 3 75.00

150.00 350.00

350.00 350.00

3 39.7 5 339.75

Total 339.75 119.75

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Balance Sheet as at Slst March 2025

Notes:
I Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 2/- per share. Each holder of such

equity share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of equity shares

will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company. The distribution will be in proporlion to the number of
equity shares held by the share holden.

II The Reconciliation ofthe number ofshares and amount outstanding as at the year end is set as below

Particula rs

As at J I st March 2025 As at 3l st March 202{
No. of equity

shares Am(lunt
No. of equitl

shares Amount

Equity shares at the beginning ofthe year

Add: Equity Shares issued during the year

Equily shares at the end ofthe year

33,97,500

33,97,500

339.7 s

339.75

33,97,500

33,97.s00

339.75

339.7 5

I I I The details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the equity shares of the Company as at year endare as below :

Name of shareholder

As at Jlst Ntarch 2025 As at 3 t st March 202.1

Number of
equity shares

held

Percentage
holding

Number of
equity shares

held

Percentage

holding

Ashish Dahvabhai Panchal

Kantaben Dahvabhai Panchal

18,59,323 54.130h 18,59,323 54.73%
2.49,891 7.36% 2,49,891 7.36%

lV Share hold

During preceding 5 years' neither any shares have been allotted for consid ?-ion other than cash, bonus shares norany shares have been bought back. Hence these details have not been given.

As at 3 I st March 2025 A s at 3 I st March 2024
Name of Promotors No. of

equity shares

held

21,09,211



A nrou nt in lakhs

Note
No

Particulars
As at Slst March

2025
As at J I st March 202{

l{) Reserves and Surolus

General reserve
Opening balance

Closing balance

Retained Earnings
Opening balance

Add: Net profit after tax

Add: Other Comprehensive Income

Add / (Less) : Reversal of DTL on actual Financial

lnstruments Sold

Closing balance

6.77 6.17

6.7'7 6.17

301 .6 I

24.78

(r.r6)

216.36

84. t6
(0.89

1.98

325.22 J0l.6l
Total 3J 1.99 J0tt.t8

ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Balance Sheet as at Slst March 2(125

Nature and Purpose of Reserve:

General Reserve

The general reserve is used from lime to time to transfer profits from retained eamings for appropriation

purposes. As the general reserve is created by a lransfer from one componenl of equity to another and is

not an item ofother comprehensive income, items included in the general reserve will not be reclassified

subsequently to profit or loss.

Retained Earnings:
The same is created out ofprofits over years and shall be utilised as per the provisions ofthe Act

Borrowinqs
Non-current borrowinqs
Secured Loan

From Bank r 5.00 23.12

Total 15.00 23.12

Current borrowinqs
Loan repayable on demand

- Currenl maturities of long term debt

Working Capital Demand Loan From Bank (Secured)

8.1 2 7 .52

Tolal 8.12 7.52

Notes:

Car Loan from HDFC Bank Ltd of Rs. 39.80 lakhs having interest rate al 7 .90yo is secured against

hypothication ofcar, repayable in 60 months EMI ofRS. 80,140/- each.

Working Capital Demand Loan from bank Secured by hypothecation of inventories, Plant &
Machineries and book debts and further secured by equitable mortgage of Faclory Land & Factory

Building and personal guarantee of promoter directors. The rate of interest is RBI policy repo

rate(RPRR)+3.25%(spread).

Refer Note No. J7 for infromation about Market R Ilr)rrowlng.

*/r9:i\
l2 Non-current Provisions

Provision for employee benefits :

Provision for gratuity

\\
,i.;;,:::r I '-'

5.24 5.2 r

rotal Vi ' /:"/ 5.21 5.2 r{(M



Amount in lakhs
Note
No

Particula rs
As at S lst March

2025
As at Slst March 202{

ASH ISH POLYPLAST LIMITET)
Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet as at 3l st March 2025

Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under the Section 22 to "Micro, Small and Medium

Enlerprise Development Act.2006" is based on the intimation received from them on requests made by

Ihe Company are as under:

l{ Trade Pavable
Trade Payable

- Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises

- Dues lo olhers

.15.51

4.89

25.20

64.80

Total 50.{2 90.00

As at 3l st March 2025

As at Slst March 202{

Particulars

Less than 1

year 1-2 years 2-3 years
More than

3 years Total

Undisputed

I\iISN4E 25.20 25.20

Other 63.09 171 64.80

Disputed

MSME

Other

Total 88.29 I .7',\ 90 00

Particulars 31.03.2025 J 1.03.202.1

1'hc principal amount remaining unpaid to an) supplier at

the end ofthe vear

.15.5 i 25.21)

Intcrest due remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of
the year
'fhe amount ofinterest paid by the buyer in terms ofsection

l6 ofthc MSMED Act. 2006. along with the amount ofthe
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed da,'-

during thc year

l'h!, amount of interest due and payable for the period of
dela) in making pa)'ment (\!hich have been paid but be)ond

thc appointcd da) during the )car) but u'ithout adding thc_
inlerest soecified under the MSMED Act. ZOOO -{fiil

,t'hfiE;i;;{ )i



ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Ealance Sheet as at 3l st March 2025

Amount in lakhs
Note
No

l'a rticulars
As at Jlst March

2025
As at 3l st March 202{

'l'he amount ol'intcrest accrued and rcmaining unpaid at thc
cnd ofcach accounting ) ear
.l'hc 

amount of furthcr intercst remaining duc and pa1'able

cven in the succeedinB )cars. until such datc \\hcn the

intercst ducs abo\ I are actuall' paid to the small cntcrpriscs.
lbr thc purposc o1'disallo$ancq o1-a dsductible c\penditure
undcr scqtion 23 ofthe MSMEI) 4ct.2006
'l-otal

t5 Other current Financial liabilities
Other Payables .1. r0 .1..1 I

Total {.t0 1.11

Provision for employee benefits

t8 Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Provision for lncome lax (net of advance tax) 2.15 2.12

Total 2.l5 2.12
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ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes fbrming part of Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on I I st March 2025

(Amount in Lakhs)

Note
No

Particu lars
202t-25

Amount Rs.

202J-21
Amount Rs.

I9 Revenue from ODerations
Sale of products

Less:

Sales Return

Trade Discount (TOD)

Rate Difference

1.623.43

2 r.98

0.00

r.6r 8.68

0.02

24.49

0.04

Total t.601.{{ 1,59{.13

ll ol Salrs

Items
PVC Pipes | ,623.43 l.6l 8.68

Total 1.623.{l 1.618.68

20 Other Income
lnterest Income

Gain on Fair Valuation of Financial Instruments - MF

Profit on sale of PPE

Other Income

0.75

t2.16

0.32

0.27

54.41

20.68

0.22

Total t3.22 75.58

49.83

| ,345.27

I 5.21

28.96

1 .317 .27

49.83

22 Change in lnventories
Ooenins Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Process

Less : Closing Stock

Finished Goods

Work in Process

T

10t.99

5.23

105.81

76.72

t07.2 I 182.55

I t7.07

l.2l
101.99

5.23

| 18.28 107.2 |

(l1.07) 75.13

EmoloYee Benefits Exoense

Salary, Wages, Bonus & Allowances

Contribution to provident and other funds

Provision for GratuitY

Staffwelfare exPenses -

56.35

2.35

1.38

0.48

5l .65

2.36

t.22

0.31

23

60.57 5 5.5{

Salary, Wages, Bonus & Allowances include director remuneration'

'7 .64

2.65

0.80

6.03

2. r0

0.81

li-t.r..t on *otking caPital loan

lnterest on Term Loan

Bank Charges / B4lllgunl9g
t\F.lN', 

r z



ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes forming part of Statement of Profil & Loss for lhe year ended on 3 I st March 2025

Nole
(i)

Amount in Lakhs

Note
No

Particula rs
2021-2s

Amount Rs.

202J-21
Amount Rs.

25 Other ExDenses

Manufacluring Expenses

Rates and Taxes, excluding taxes on income

Profesional, Legal & Registration fees

Power Consumption & Fuel Expenses

Listing Fees

Repairs to Machinery

Repairs to Other

Remuneration to Auditors
Vehicle Expenses

Freighl outward Expenses

Administrative, Selling & General Expenses

Loss on sale of PPE

Insurance

Loss on sale of Mutual fund

Provision for Doubtful Advances

Provision for Bad debts

t.84

0.21

t.84

57. l0
3.44

6.16

0.56

t.70

8.67

2.20
't4.67

I .63

9.20

2.06

0.81

2.15

6t.08
3.44

4.80

0.43

1.60

10.29

14.22

r.98

1.53

0.02

l.0l

Total 109.2 I r 0s.{2

to Auditors ta\es

Particulars 202.1-25 2023-21

i) For Statutory Audit Fees r .00 0.92

ii) For Tax Audit Fees 0.3 5 0.3 4

iii) For Taxation Matters 0.3 5 0.3 5

Total Rs: 1.70 t.60

o&r*,)

Q"-"-;



ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
Notes forming part of Statement of Profit & Loss fbr the year ended on 3 I st March 2025

Amount in Lakhs

Note
No

Particulars
2021-25

Amount Rs.

2023-21
Amount Rs.

26

(a)

(b)

Tax ExDenses

Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current Income Tax

Excess prov ision of I ncome Tax in respect of Earlier years

Deferred Income Tax Liability / (Asset), net

Origination and reversal of temporary differences

9.71

0.29

3.30

8.67

0.r8

4.53
l3.I 11.38

Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate

Profit Before Tax
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate

Non-Deductible Tax Expenses & Others
Excess of Book Depreciation over Depreciation as per IT

Gratuity Provision (net)

Disallowance U/s - 37

Interest on late payment of TDS

Provision for Expected credit loss

Provision for Doubtful advances

Others

Tax on Exempt lncome

Gain on Fair Valuation on Mutual Fund (FVTPL)

Short Term Capital Gain on MF

Loss on sale of PPE

Deferred Tax Liabilities / (Assets) provision

Others

38.08

9.59

3. l9
I .29

(0.43)

0.00

2.3t

(3.06

3.30

0.29

97 .54

24.55

l .49

I .28

(0.06)

0.05

(0.00)

(0.04)

0.25

0.01

( 13.70)

I .04

(4.7 l )

4.53

0.18

Total t3.31 t3.38

Effcctive Tax Rate 7" 31.9.t 13.'72

Items that will not be reclassified to prolit or loss

Remeasurements ofthe defined benefit plans

lncome Tax on above



ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED
General Notes forming the perts of Accounts:

28 Corresponding figures for previous year presented have been regrouped. reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to
, the cunent period's classification.

29 Figures have been rounded offto nearest ofrupee in Lakhs. Figures in brackets indicate negative ralues.

30 Contingent Liability and Capital Commitments:

for inNot thc accou nts Amount in l-akhs
Pa rticula rs 202{-25 2023-21
Claims not acknowledged as debt 4.5 3

Capital Commitment 
l

Estimaled amount ofcontracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided (net ofadvances) of

32 Disclosure of payable to vendors as defined under lhe Section 22 to "Micro. Small and Medium Enterprise

Development Act.2006" is based on the intimation received from them on requests made by the Company are given

under note no. 14.

33 Particulars of Earnings Per Share:

Eaming per share computed in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) - 33 as given belo,v:

Particulars 2 0 2.1-2 5 2023-21

Net ProfiI attributable to Share Ilolders 24,77,539 84,r 5,579

Number of Equity shares/Weighted Equity Shares ti,97.500 i3,97,500

Nominal value of share t0 l0
Eaming per share 0.71 2.48

The Company does not have any oulstanding dilutive potential equity shares. Consequenlly the basic and diluliYe

eaming per share of the Company remain the same.

i4 Disclosures as required by lndian Accounting Standard l08 "Operating Segments" are given below.

The Company has only one segment which is "PVC Pipes" and primarily operates in domeslic market. The

Company's Managing Director, reviews the operating performance of the Company as a whole on a periodic basis.

Therefore disclosure relating to segments is not applicable and accordingly nol made.

Rs. Nil/- (Previous year: as at i lsI March.2024 Rs. Nil lakhs).

Payments to Direclors:

A



35 Related party Disclosure. i
Disclosures as required by lndian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Party Disclosures" are given below.

A Related Party
Non-Executive Directors
Kantaben D. Panchal

Rakeshbhai N. Panchal

B Key Management Personnel
Ashish D. Panchal

Kalpesh N Kansara

Aayushi P. Shah

Dipti Sharma

Director

Director

Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary (uplo 08 .07 .2024)

Company Secretary (w.e.f. 18.07.2024)

Transactions ri ith related (Amount in Lakhs

\\lt Rt_ol tR\\s\( I to\s RT] I,AI'I,D PARI'IES

Material Transactions with relrted (Amount in l.akhs)

Name of Related Partl /
KMP

Remuneration lo CFO

Remuneration to Company
Secretary

36 Disclosures pursuant to lndian Accounting Standard -19 " Employee Benefits":

A Defined Contribution Plan:

The company has recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account in respect of defined contribution plan

provident Fund of Rs. 1,93,6841 (Previous year Rs.l,97,91 7/-) administered by the GoYemmenl. The company

has recognised as an expense in the profit and loss account in respect ofdefined contribution plan ofEmployees

State lnsurance of Rs. 41,427l- (Previous year Rs. 38,180/-) administered Government.

Defined benefit plan and long term employment benefit

General Description:

Gratuity (Defined Benefit Plan):

Leave Wages:

The leave wages are payable to all eligible employees at the /wages for each day of

accumulated leave and are paid during the financial year itself'

#*\-)
#ffrwri'

financial year for leave benefits as per practice followed by the company year to year'

is accrued at the end ofthe

Sr.
No.

Nature of Transaction 2021-25 2023-21

I Ashish D Panchal Remuneration to Managing
Director

21.t9 16.20

Kalpesh N Kansara 1.2 I ,1.01

l Aayushi P Shah Remuneration to Company

Secretary

0.90 2.93

.l Dipti sharma 1.80

Total 2tt.I t) 23.1{



Details of the non-funded) as Der the report of Actuan as on 3lst March 2025 are as under:
Amount in Lakhs

Year ended on 3lst
March 2025

G ratuity(Non-Funded)

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended on J Ist March
2021

G ratu ity(Non-Funded)

(lncome)/ Expenses recognized in the Profit & Loss

Account statement:

Currenl service cost

Interest on obligaiion
Expected return on plan assets

Past seryice cost

Net actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized during the year -
Recognised in OCI

Total amount included in employee's benefit expenses'

Net Asset / (liability) recognized in the Balance

Sheet

Present value o[ [unded obligations

Fair value ofthe plan assets

Present value of unfunded obligation

Net assel / (liabilities) recognized in the Balance Sheet

Change in the defined bencfit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligations

Current service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial losses / (gain)

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Closing defined benefit obligation

Change in the fair value of plan asset

Opening fair value of plan assets

Expected retum on plan assets

Actuarial gains/ (losses)

Contributions by employer

Benefits paid

Closing fair value ofplan assets

Movement in the liability recognized in the Balance

Opening net liability
Expenses as above (P & L) charges

Actuarial losses / (gain)

Contribution paid

Asset / (liability) recognized In lhe Balance Sheet

Principal actuarial assumptions:

Discount rate (p.a.)

Expected relum on Plan Assets

Annual Increase in salary costs (p.a.)

A.

i)

ii)

( iii)

(iv

(r')

0.98

0.40

Nil

1.55

0.88

0.34

Nit

l.t9
2.93 2..1r

NiI
Nil

5.76

Nil
Nil

5.90

5.76 5.90

5.90

0.98

0.40

1.55

(3.08)

4.94

0.88

0.34

r .19

(l 15)

5.76 5.90

Nit
Nil
Nit
Nit
Nil
Nit

5.90

t.38

t.55
(i.08
5.7 6

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil

4.94

t.22

l.t9
( r.45

5.90

7.20%

0.00%

3.50%

\3cc6[92

,\ 'oeq

3X*.
4;;;' l;'
/*-"/



C. SensitivityAnalysis:

Discount Rate (0.59lo Movement)

Salary Growth Rate (0.5% Movement)
Withdrawal Rate ( l0% Movemenl

I ncrease

5.5 9

5.93

5.78

Decrease

5.93

5.59

5.73

Increase

5.74

6.08

5.96

Decrease

6.08

5.7 3

5.84

37 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS _ FAIR VALt]ES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

Accounting classification and Fair Values
The following table shows the carrying amounts and Fair Values of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.
including their levels in the Fair Value hierarchy. It does nol include Fair Value information for Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities nol measured at Fair Value ifthe carrying amount is a reasonable approximation ofFair Value.

Amount in Lakhs

March 31.2025

Carrying Amount Fair Value

Fair Value
through P&L

Fair Value
through

oct
Amortised

Cost
Total Level I Level 2

Financial Assets measured at
Fair Value :-

Non-current lnvestments

Fin!ncial Assets measured at
amortised Cost:-
Trade Receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Non current Financial Assets -

Others

Non-current

307 .4 t

1o4.40

7.05

307 .41

104.40

23.00

7.05

i07.4 r

Total FinancialAssets t07.41 t.45 44 r .85

Financial Liability measured
at amortised Cost:-
Borrowings

Non-current

Current

Trade Payables

I 5.00

8.12

50.42

15.00

8.12

50.42

Total Financial Lia bilities 73.53 73.53

-N9Il_&



Amounl in Lakhs

March 31. 202{

Carr! ing Amount Fair Value

Fair Value
ihrough P& L

Fair Value
th rough

oct
Amortised

Cost
Total [-cr cl I l,eycl 2

Financial Assets measured at
Fair Value :-

Non-current Investments

Financial Assets measu red at
amortised Cost:-
Trade Receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Non current Financial Assets -

Others

Non-current

207 .25

125.57

7.05

207 .25

125.57

75.74

7.0 5

207 .25

Total Financial Assets 207 .25 132.63 415.62

Financial Liability measured

Borrowings

Non-current

Current

Trade Payables

23.t2
7.52

90.00

L).1z
7 .52

90.00

Total Financial Liabilities t20.64 r20.61

"( I ) Fair Value of financial Assets and Liabilities are measured at Amorlized cost is not materially different from the

Amortized cost Furthers impact of time value of money is not Significant for the financial instrument classified as

cunenl. Accordingly fair value has nol been disclosed seperately. "

Types of inputs are as under:
Input Level I :(Directly Observable) which includes quoted prices in active markets for idenlical assets such as quoled

price for an Equity Security on Security Exchanges

Input Level Il : (lndirectly Observable) which includes prices in active markets for similar assets such as quoted price

for similar assets in active markets, yaluation multiple derived from prices in observed transactions involving similar

Input Level III : (Unobservable) which includes managementrs own assumptions for aniving at a fair value such as

proiected cash flows used to value a business etc.

The following tables show the valuation techniques used in measuring Level 2 and Level I fair values, as well as the
signifi cant unobservable inputs used.

Financial instruments measured at fair value

Type Valuation technique

Equity Valuation Based on exchange rates listed on NSE/BSE stock exchange

Financial Risk Management:-

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial
. Credir Risk :

. Liquidity Risk : and

. Market Risk
- Interest Rate Risk
- Equity Risk

e*-e
9.1 ntiailat5ou, lg
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Risk Management framework
The Company's Board of Direclors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management framework. The Company manages market risk through a treasury department, which evaluates and
exercises independent control over the entire process of market risk management. The treasury department
recommends risk management objectives and policies. which are approved by Board of Directors. The activities ofthis
department include managemenl oF cash resources, borrowing strategies, and ensuring compliance with market risk
limits and policies.

The Company's Risk Management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks iaced by the Company, to
set appropriate risk limits and conlrols and lo monitor risks and adherence to limils. Risk Management policies and

systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. The Company,
through its training and management standards and procedures. aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control
environment in which all employees undersland their roles and obligations.

The Audit Committee oversees how managemenl monitors compliance with the Company's Risk Management policies

and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management lramework in relation to the risks faced by the

Company.

Credit Risk
Credit Risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counlerparty to a financial instrument fails to

meet its conlractual obligations. and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers. investments in

debt securities and loans.

Credit Risk also arises from cash held with banks, credit exposure to clients, loans and advances given. The maximum

exposure to credit risk is equel to the carrying value of the financial assets. The company assesses the credit quality of
counter parties taking into accounl their financial position, past experience and other factors.

Other Financial Assets

The Company maintains its Cash and Cash equivalents and Bank deposits with banks having good reputation, good

past track record and high quality credit rating and also reviews their credirworthiness on an on-going basis.

Trade Receivables

The Company's exposure to credil risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The

demographics of the customer, including lhe default risk of the industry has an influence on credit risk assessment.

Credit risk is managed through credil approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit

worthiness ofcustomers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course ofbusiness.

The maximum exposure to Credit Risk for Trade Receivables by geographic region was as follows:

Pa rtic u la rs 3l st March,2025 .l I st March. 202{

Domestic 101.40 125.57

Outside India

Total I0{.,10 125.57

of the C s to credit risk ofthc from various customers isas follows:
Pa rticula rs I lst March, 2025 Slst March. 202;l
Neither Due nor impaired 90.5 7 96.8 5

Past Due I - 90 Davs 8.90 9.9 |

Past Due 9l - 180 Davs I.83 't .44
More than 180 Days i.78 20.81
Impaired .95
Total ff;rE t 29.01

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivabl
historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in ,

actual credit loss experience and past trends. Based on fhe historical
loss on collection ofreceivable on reporting date and hence provision l6t
Days and 20% of more than 365 days has been made as Expected Credit\

tfrJ" n"i*
( d,8ram* oo.,

r#fd;ii;c.
$Qo,o of Tradei
c'ib\-- -,',

lual customers based on
. Loss rates are based on
t perceptions, Ihere is no
vable due more than 180



a)

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity Risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
Financial Liabilities thal are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to
managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible. that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its Iiabilities when they
are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, withoul incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company's reputation.

Exposure to Liquidity Risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounls are

gross and undiscounted, and include estimated inlerest payments and exclude lhe impact of netting agreements.

Non Derivalive Financial Liabiliies

Contractual Cash Flows

Carrying Amount 3l st

March.2025
Carrying Amount 3l st

March.2024

Rupee term loans from Bank 23.12 3 0.6.1

Working capital loans from Bank

Trade and Other Payables 5 0..12 90.00

Total Rs: 73.5 3 t20.64

Market Risk
Market Risk is the risk that changes in market prices such as interest rates and equity prices - will affecl the

Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. We are exposed to market risk primarily

related to interest rate risk. Thus, our exposure to market risk is a function of borrowing activities. The objective of
market risk management is to avoid excessive exposure in our borrowing and costs.

lnterest Rate Risk

Interest Rale Risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure Cash Flows of a financial instrument will flucluate because of
changes in market interest rates.

Exposure to Interesl Rate Risk

The Company's Interest Rate Risk arises from borrowings obligations. Borrowings exposes to fair value interest rate

risk. The interest rate profile ofthe Company's interest-bearing financial instruments as reported to the management of
the Company is as follows:-

Variable Rate lnstruments

Contractual Cash Flows

Carrying Amount 3l st

March. 2025

Carrying Amount 3 lst
March. 2024

working capilal loans from Bank

Auto loans from Bank 23.12 30.64

Total Rs: 2i.12 30.64

Cash Flow Sensitivity Analysis For Variable-Rate Instruments

A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased
(decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables. in
particular foreign currency exchange rates, remain constant.

Working capital loans from Bank 100 bp Increase

As al 3lst March.2025
As at 3l st March. 2024

ut



b) Equity Risk
Company does not haye any investments in equity. Hence Company is not exposed to such risk.

38 Capital Management

The Company's policy is to maintain a slrong capital base so as to maintain investor. creditor and market confidence
and to suslain fulure development of the business. Management monilors the return on capital as well as the level of
dividends to ordinary shareholders.

The Company monitors capital using a ratio of'adjusted net debt' to 'adjusted equity'. For this purpose, adjusted nel
debt is defined as total liabilities, comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and cash equivalents.
Adjusted equity comprises all components ofequily.

Pa rticulars As at 3 I st March, 2025 As at Slst March.202,l
Total Interest bearing Liabilities 23.12 i 0.64

Less :Cash and Cash Equivalents 2i.00 75.74

Adiusted Net Debt 0.l2 (4s. | |

Total Equity 671 .14 648. r l
Adiusted Equity 671 .71 648. li
Adiusted nct debt to adjustcd equitl 0.00 (0.07)

39 Details of Loan given, lnvestment made and Cuarantee given covered u/s 186(4) ofthe Companies Act.

The Company has not given any loan, has not made any investment or not given any guarantee which covered under

section 186(4) ofthe Companies Act.

40 Other Amendments with respect to Schedule lll
l. The company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the

company for holding any Benami property.

2. The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial lnstitution or other lerder.

i. There is no Scheme of Arrang,ements approved by the Competenl Authority in terms of sections 230 to 2lTofthe
Companies Act, 2013.

4. The company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been sunendered or

disclosed as income during the year in lhe ta,\ assessments under the Income Tax AcI, l96l (such as, search or survey

or any other relevant provisions ofthe Income Tar Act. l96l .

5. The company have not traded or invesled in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year.

6. The company does not haye any lransactions with companies struck ofi
7. The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond lhe statutory

period.
8. The company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (lnlermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invesl in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

9. The company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding

Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in olher persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalfofthe Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate

{t According to the management's evaluation of events subsequent Io the were no significant
adjusting events that occured other than those disclosed / given effect to.
202s.

,12 Approval of the Financial Stotements

The Financial Slatements olthe Company has been approved in the board

as of May 21,
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1) Net Debt represents Current Borrowings + Non Current BorrowinSs -Cash and Cash Equivalents

2) Earnings available for debt service represents Profit Before Tax + lnterest on

3) Debt Service represents lnterest on Debt + Scheduled principal repayment of non-current borrowinSs

+ Current maturity of debt, if any.

4) Capital Employed represents Total Equity + Borrowings + Deferred Tax

5) lncome generated from invested funds represents Fair value Sain / (loss) on investments in MF.

6) Average lnvested funds represents Average lnvestments in MF.
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ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED

Sub Notes ofthe Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2025
Sub

Note No.
Particulars

As at J I st March
2025

As at 3 I st March
2021

l

2

I

.l

5

Deoosits

Non-Current

Advance Income Tax
Income tax Refund FY l4- I 5

Income tax refund A.Y 2014-15

Income Tax Refund Receivable

Total Rs:

Total Rs:

Long term advances

Other Advances

Shyam Plastic Machinery

Deposits

Non-Current

Stock Holding Corp Of India Ltd

Uner Gujarat vidhyut co. ltd (security deposits)(UGVCL)
Total

lnvestments

Investments in Mutual Fund

DSP Equity Opportunities Fund - GroMh

DSP Flexi Cap Reg Growrh

DSP Mutual Fund SIP

DSP Tiger Fund (M.F)

HDFC Balance Advantage Fund

HDFC Manufacturing Fund(M.F.)

TATA Business Cycle Fund(M.F.)

Nippon India Vision Fund Growth - (SIP)

Total

Rs:

Rs:

0.26

0.58

0. t3

0.26

0.58

0.13

0.97 0.97

I .01 I.0t
L0t l.0l
l.0l l .0l

0.03

7.03

0.03

7.01
'7 .05 7.05

27 .23

12.06

15 t.84
2.74

4t.47
3 r.07

31.41

9.59

23.48

10.62

129.13

2.55

38.r8

z.zs
307.41 207 .25
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oflhe Balance Sheel as at 3 lst March 2025Sub Notes

Sub
Note No.

Pa rticu lars
As at 3l st March

2025
As at f,lst March

2021

6 Trade Receivables

A) For More Than Six Monlhs from due date

Arihant Krushi Bhandar: Udaipur

Dada & Sons Agency-Vijaywada

Doshi Trading Co.-(Ahmedabad)

Gandhi Brothers-Nagpur

Gujarat Agriculture & Spares-Rewa

Handa Agricultural Stores- Satna

M.Velmurugan Valves-Tuticorin

New Popular Hardware-(Kofi ayam)

ParamountlndustrialEnterprisesSecundraba

Parekh Brothers- Calcutta

P.K.Traders; Udaipur

Raj Gas lnduslries & Appliences-Jammu

Riaa Marketing-(Brahmapur)

ShreeRaghvendraMiningEqp.&Spanes;Chimma

S.S.Corporation;A'bad

United Mining Tools-Ballari

VishnuHardware&Machinery Stores-(Ujjain

Tolal Rs A.

0.28

0.0 r

1 .63

0. l5
0.32

0.06

o.zo

0.03

0.02

0.45

0.40

0.4 t

4.3t
0.32

0. l5

0.28

0.01

7 .63

0. t5

0.32

0.06

0. t5

0.23

0.20

0.03

0.02

0.45

0.4 5

0.41

4.31

0.32

0.15

14.75 15.t8

B) OTHERS
A TO Z Brass World-Madurai

A.S. TRADERS

Ajay Trading Co.( Jalandhar)

All India Hoses & Polymers-(Chennai)

Amar Enterprises - Calicut

American Aulo Stores;Trivendrum

Anand Machinery Mart;Bhim

Anantha Trading-mangadu

Ashok Distributors, Rajkot.

Anajneye traders-Ongole

Asisn Hydraulics

B.P.ProducrBhilwara
Balaji Pipe Traders-Vijaywada

Belu Ram Kamal Kumar-Hissar

Best Hydraulics-Trichy
Bhandari Krishi Bhandar, Salumber

Bharath Trading Co.: Trichy
Bothra Sales Corporation(Vishakhapatnam)

Burhani Asbestos&Rubber Udhyog(Chennai)

Burhani Hardware And Fittings-Chennai

0.53

0.25

9.6'l

0.93

0.94

3.76

0.57

0.3 l

0.19

3.02

0.03

0.01

0.49

0.02

0.45

0.01

16.98

0. l4
0.27

0.01

0.02

0.32

0.0 t

22.59

r.ro
1.60

0.30

0.70

7 .99

0. t8
I .23

2.98

,6
Burhani hardware - Ranigunj
Burhani Hardwares-Secundrabad

CLShah&Co.,Calcutta
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Sub Notes forming part oflhe Balance Sheel as at 3l March 2025o asat3lst
Sub

Note No,
Particula rs

As at J I st March
202s

As at 3l st March
2021

Divyajyot Pipe Stores-(Mumbai)

Enp Techno Engineers (Sales)-Odhav,Ahmed

Evershi ne Enterpri ses-Coi mbalore

Eversine Eng Co. -(Coimbatore)

Fakhri Fittings - Coimbatore

Flexafl ex Hoses lndustries-(Coimbatore)

Flexafl ex Hoses lnternational-Ahmedabad

Ganpati Enterprise-(Baddi)

Gaurav Trans Engineers Plt.Ltd.: A'Bad

Goodwil I Hydraulics - Secunderabad

Gupta Mill Stores

Hansraj & Co.-(Bangalore)

Hindustan Hydraulics & Pneumatics

Hindustan Hardware-Ambaltur

Infant Traders- Tuticorin

India Machinery Stores-Kota

Indus Trade Links;Emakulam

lndustrial Collection : Akola

K.V.Ratnam & Co.-Kakinada

Kanta Enterprises;lndore

Lalit Ind Agencies, Raj kot

MabRook lndustrial Enterprises

Mahendrabhai U Patel - Gandhinagar

Maheshwari Agro Pumps & Pipes- Bhilwara

Manium Hardware & Steel P!'t Ltd
Markaz Pneumalics & Hydraulics

Mohindeen Traders:Madurai

Motorev AutoMolive (Opc) Pu Ltd -Jajpur

Mohsin Brothers, Visakhapatnam

MM Marketing
National Hardware & Agencies-(Emakulum)

Neer Flexoplast India - Ahmedabad

Nellai Traders - Tirunelveli

I .97

I .23

2.51

4.25

t.45

4.64

0.2't

0.1 8

l.t5
0.42

0.52

1.72

0.15

0.01

0.32

0.35

0.02

t.22

0.83

0.01

| .96

0.t7
0.18

2.35

9.22

't2.86

0.04

2.12

0.63

2.n
6.52

0.40

3.80

0.28

0.27

I .97

0.47

:.13
0. r6
0.95

I .90

0.66

0.02

o.: o

0.04

I .20

14.96

0.06



ASHISH PoL}'PLAST t,IMITED

Sub Notes formi fthe Balance Sheeto as at 3 | sl March 2025
Sub

Note No.
I'articulars

As at J lst March
2025

As at S lst March
2021

New Babj i Pneumalics-Coimbatore

New Bearing Centre-(Cuttack)
New Pipe Agencies;(Coimbatore)

New Vijay Lakshmi Light House

NewageFireProtectionlndustriesP.Ltd.Hond

Nityanand Engineering Corporation-Aurang

Orient Hardware Stores - Hyderabad

Preet lnternational

Preetee Sales Corporation - A'bad

Quality Machines & spares-Emakulam

Ralasthan Machinery Stores:(Pal i)
Rajeshwari Eng Tools - Madurai

Rifle Tubes. A'bad

Rikon Sales Corporation, A'bad

Rikon Traders. A'bad

Robbin Hardware Stores-Belgaum

Royal Hardware & Stationery-Emakulam

S S Enterprise, A'bad

S.J.Traders-(Secundrabad)

S.S.Trading : (Cauttak)

S.Vinod & Com-Pune

Safe Hydraulics And Pneumatics

Saif Hardware Stores

SaifTools And Machinery Stores - Erode

Sankareshwari Rubbers - Madurai

Saraf Trading Co.-Katni

Sheetal Polymer Hub

Shree Amman Traders-Trivandrum

Shree Balaji Machinery Mart - Bhim

Shree Bhagwati Trading Co.:Udaipur

Shree Jain Mill Store ;Kanpur
Shree Nath Hydraulics - Chittorgarh

Sind Rubber;S;(Ludhiana)

Smart Machine Tools-(Hospet)

South India Trading Company

Super Machine Tools-(Raipur)

Sonal Enterprises

Technology Plaslomech Pr4.Ltd.-Ode

I Inion Power Tools

V.V. Hitech lnnovations lndia Pvt Ltd

V.N.Mehta & Co.;Secundrabad

V.M.Patel & Co.-Dhule

VermaAgricultureAndlndustrialCorp-Aj mer

Y.S.K Trading-(Salem)

l'otal

ffi
,.,r,*$
Rs.IA+B]

2.55

0.48

0.23

0.0 t

0.0 t

0. r8

0.50

0.52

0.68

I .20

2.89

0. t7

4.22

1.58

0.10

0.73

0.tI
0. t8
0.23

0.04

0.00

0.r6
0.43

0. t9
0.28

0. l6
2.71

0.15

0.09

0.72

0.22

0.00

0.00

(82
A5l
6ho

,4"
O.63

2.32

0.5 5

0.32

0. t7
0.0 t

0.0 r

0.79

r.zo
0.00

0.07

l.t5

0.t7
0.78

4.24

2.20

o.+ r

0.0 r

0.04

0.00

0. t6
0.20

0.90

1.47

t.55

0.41

0.07

0.00

0.21

- 
"-"lll"() I ll.8.l
r r7.03486 129.01



ASHISH POLYPLAST LI]\IITED

Sub Notes ofthe Balance Sheel as at 3 lst March 2025
Sub

Not€ No.
Particulars

As at J I st March
2025

As at 3l st March
2021

7

8

I

9

I 0

ll

Balanccs with Bank
( ii) Kolak bank CC

Prepaid exoenses

Prepaid lnsurance Expenses

AdYances with Govt Authorities
CGST Receivable

SGST Receivable

Total Rs:

Total Rs:

Other receivables

Interest Receivable On GEB Deposit

Long-term borrorvings

Secured Loan

HDFC Bank Ltd.

(Agaist lhe hypothication of Citron Car)

Trade Pavable

lAl For Goods
A.K.syntetics

Ami Sales Corporation

Chanand traders

Chem Plast

Crown Packaging

Connell Bros.Co.(l) Pvl.Ltd
Kohinoor Print And H/W Mart

Mahalaxmi Corporation

Meet Marketing (l) PYt. Ltd.

Nagda Chemicals

Nishan Multi-Trade Pvl. Ltd

Prakash Chemicals Pvt. Ltd.

Prakash Plastic Packging

Shree Ambica Acid Chemicals

Dot Technology

Fino Solvio Chem Llp
Gaurav Trans Engineers Plt.Ltd. (Pur.)

GAYATRI MARKETING
Hindprakash Chemicals Private Limited
Kalpataru Chemicals

Kalaria Cargo Movers
KLJ Petroplast Lrd.

Markem-lmaje India Pvt.Ltd.
Trade India

Total Rs:

Total Rs:

(

Total [Al:

22.01 75.50

22.03 75.50

1.68 r..16

1.68 1.46

t.54

1.54

1.08

0.5 5 0.2.1

0.55 0.24

15.00 23.12

r5.00 23. r1

,1.36

r .03

1.38

0.14

0.93

0.3 8

0.05

3.08

19.80

0.10

3.68

4.28

t.3 I

13;
0.01

0l

1.82

6.\7
r.03

1 .25

6.66

0.81

0.04

3.25

13.92

0. l0
0.32

0.98

0.06

0.51

33.26

0.04

I .45

4.44

0.28

0.05

5.52

0.00

16.72 86. t2



ASHISH PoLYPLAST LI I,TITEt)

Sub Notes ofthe Balance Sheet as at I lsl March 2025
Sub

Notc No-
Particula rs

As at 3lst March
2025

As at 3l st March
2021

lBl For Exnenses

Akshar Electrotech Services

Ambica Traders

Aadikesh Industries

Arbuda Roadline

Bhagwati Courier

Cheq Computer Care

D. M. Parmar

Deepankit Trading Co

MRPandhi & Associates

MUFC lntime lndia P\,I. Lrd.

Morden Industries Corporation (Pur)

Simandhar Electrical

Servotronics

Sri Flexi Pack

Sunheat Electricals

Bhakti Metal Industries

ENP Techno Engineers

Kamavati Wheels Pl,t Ltd.

Link Intime lndia Pvt.LId.

Parth P Shah

Shrl Harikrupa Engineering

Shubhlaxmi Trading Co

Tradelink
Toral [B]

0. r8

0. t3

0.09

0.0 r

0.04

0. l6
I .37

0.03

0.03

0.16

0.4 t

0.89

0.01

o.os

0.09

0.01

0.0 t

0.38

0.04

0.0 t

0.lt
1 .44

0.00

o.it
0.71

0. t4
0.05

0.07

0.01

0.3 r

0.09

0.00

0.0 t

3.69 3.8 8



ASHISH POLYPLAST LI I\I ITEI)

Sub Notes ofthe Balance Sheet as at I lst March 2025

Sub

Note No.
l'articu lars

As at Slst March
2025

As at 3lst March
2024

t2

lI

I3

Less : Advance to Creditors
Honest Kisan Seva Kendra

Anupam Enterprise

ALEP Management LLP

Jay D Shah

M.R.Engineers

Overseas Polymers Plt [,td
Opal lnfotech

PCL OiI & Solvents Ltd

Pon Pure Chemical India Pvt. l-td.

P.P ENGINEERING WORKS

S.A.Airconditioning
Shivshakti Enterprise

Torarch Architecls
Trade India

Current Maturities Of Lone Term Debt

HDFC Bank Ltd (CaO

Total [C] :

Total [A+B-C]

Total Rs:

Other Current Financial Liabilities
Ashish D Panchal (Unpaid Director Remuneration)

Unpaid Salary ExPenses

Unpaid Credit Card Expenses

Unpaid Telephone ExP
Total Rs:

Other Current Assets

Advances from customers

Ashok Distributors, Rajkot.

Aquatix lndia-Cuttack

I 

Balkrishna Enterprise; Raj kot

I Bansal Suppl iers: Khelerinagar

I Dhantakshmi Enterprises:Chimmakurly

I Oiulalyot pipe Stores-Mumbai

I Di pali Electricals-Narayangaon

lEastem lnd Cor. (l), (Rourkela)

lExact Pipes And Moulds Pvl Ltd.-Noida

lFin ing World- Chennai

lGagan Mill Stores-Haryana

lGaurav Trans Engineers Pu.Ltd.: A'Bad

lJagdish Plastic.A'bad

lJagdish Polymers. A'bad

lKapil Mill Slores-Panipat

I 
Lakhani Dyesruffs Pvt. Ltd.

lLrtit tnd Agencies - Raikor

luodem tnd Corporat ion. A'bad
Modi Trading Corporation:Banglore

0.20

0.06

0.04

0.25

I .00

0.01

0.06

0.04

r.l8
0.00

l .00

0.00

0.0 t

l.0l
0.70

0.00
r.56 4.03

48.85387 85.97

8. l2 7 .52

8. r2 7 .52

1.45

2.62

(0.00)

0.03

t.75

2.61

0.02
.1. t0 4.11

0.32

0.08

0.01

0.24

4.8 t

0.10

0.04

0.00

6@iN o.oz

0.20

0.17

0.0 t

0.24

0. t0
0.04

0.00

0.01

0.01

0.49

0.0 t

0.15

9.5 |

0.t0

5d
0.01

4I.O I

?1"
y'o.ol

,)

!.-Vu J v.l J

0.90

9.71

0. l0



ASHISH PoLYPLAST LIMITEI)

Sub Notes lbrm oflhe Balance Sheet as at 3lst March 2025
Sub

Note No.
Particula rs

As at 3l st March
2025

As at J I st March
2021

I .t

l5

l6

New Pipe Agencies;(Coimbatore)

Orient Traders:Delhi
Palanwala Associales-Chennai

Pooja Marketing-Ahmedabad
Popular Enterprises-Jabalpur
Preeti Sales Corporation. A'bad

Rikon Traden, A'bad
Rikon Sales Corporalion. A'bad

Rifle Tubes, A'bad
Royal Hardware & Stationery-Ernakulam
Sanwariya Traders

Shreeji Traders, Rajkot

Sri M N Krishna Enterprises

TCL-MMPL Consortium; Jhunjhnu

The Nellai Traders-Vasudevanallur

Tiger Rubber Co.-Delhi

Trupti Industrial Hardware:Jalgaon

V.N.Mehta & Co.;Secundrabad

V.S.Electric Co.-Gurgaon

Vijay Electricals & Engg.Co.-Amravati

Vincio Modular Llp - Pune

Vinod Industrial Corporation-Gorakhpur

Other Pavables

Other Cunent Liabilities

Unpaid IGST

Unpaid CCST

Unpaid SGST

Unpaid ESIC

Unpaid Professional Tax

Unpaid PF

Unpaid TDS

Unpaid TCS

Short term orovision
Provision for taxation

Income tax provision

Less:

Advance Income Tax

TCS Receivable 24-25

TDS Receivable 24-25

Lons term Drovision
Provision for employee benefit

Cratuity

Total Rs:

l otal Rs:

Total Rs:

,6
{x-,,

0.01

0.02
0.01

0.73

1.74

0.71

0.00
0.28

0.3 9

0.06

0.00

0.02

0.02

0. r0

0.01

0.00

0.04

0.02

0.02
0.0 r

1.66

0.07
0.49

I .72

0.02

0.r9
0.06

0.00

0.02

0.02

0. l0
0.03

0.0 r

0.00

0.02

2t .23 t5.45

5.46

0.00

0.00

0.04

0.04

0.3 5

0.58

0. l0

4.8 5

0.10

0.r0
0.06

0.03

0.39

0.27

0.1 I

6.59 5.92

9.7'l

7 .50

0.04

0.02

8.67

6.50

0_0s

l.l 5 2.12

\,\ s24 5.21

?] s.z+ 5.21

-{e6ou}z
,AHilED;;;{ );L1"g



ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED

Sub Notes forming part of Slatement of Profit & Loss for the year ended on 3 lst March 2025

Amount in l-akhs
Sub Note

No
Particulars

2024-25
Amount Rs.

2023-21
Am0unt Rs.

1

z

J

l

I

6

7

ReYenue from - Sale of Droducts
Inter State Sales

Intra Stale Sales

Tolal Rs.:

Interest lncome
Interest Income - UGVCL
Interest on lT Refund

Other lncome
Vatav-Kasar

Provision for bad debts reversed

Rounded Off

Purchase Accounts

Purchase Inter State

Purchase Intra Slate

Purchase A/c (Freight)

Less:

Quantity/Trade discount received

Rate Difference

Purchase Goods Returned

Salarv.Waqes. Bonus & Allowances

Salary, Wages & Bonus Expenses

Leave Salary

Directors' Remmuneralion & Allowances

Interest on working caDital loans

Interest on Bank Loan

Other borrowinq costs

Bank comm. & Processing Charges
Interesl on Late Payment of TDS

Interest Exp (Other)

Other bank charges

Total Rs.:

Total Rs.:

Total Rs.:

Total Rs.:

Total :

Total :

Total :

626.50

996.92

616.12

1.002.56

t ,623.43 l.6l 8.68

1,621.43 I.618.68

0.75 0.27

0.00

0.75 0.27

0.3 r

0.00

0.05

0.17

0.00

0.32 0.22

29.98

1.324.00

3.32

42.45

1.281.4t

5.68

1,357.30 | .329.54

I 1.53

0.50

t2.27
(0.00)

t.345.27 1 .3 t7 .27

33.96

1.39

21.00

34.08

I .57

16.01

56.3 5 51.65

6.03 7 .64

6.01 7 .64

0.80
0.01

0.00

0.77
(0.00)

0.03

0.00

0.8 r 0.80

fqq*:

ffi



!

9

l0

Manufacturing exoenses

Packins Material Consumption
Opening Stock

Purchases

Closing Stock

Packing Material Consumed

Factory Expense

Rates & Taxes

Zak Gam Panchayat Tax

Municipal Tax

Renairs & Maintenance Exoenses

Airconditioner Repairing

Offi ce Maintenance Expenses

l'otal Rs.

'l otal Rs.

Total

Administrative. Sellins & General Exnenses

Advertisement & Publication Expense

Admin Charges - PF

Computer Expenses

Consulting Charges

Demat Registrastion Fee Exp

Digital Signature Cerrifi cate

Office Electricity Exps

Electrical Expenses

E-voling Charges

GST Charges

NSDL Film Fees

ISO Charges

Intemet Expense

Late Filing Fees

Membership Fees

Misc Expense

OIIice Expenses

Pollution Expenses

Penalty Expense

Postage & Telegram Expenses

ROC Filling Expenses

Service Charge Expense

Stationery & Printing Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Testing Charges Exps.

Travelling Expense

Vehicle Insurance

Website Expenses

Total Rs.

0.3 -s

2.3 t

0. t5

2.27

2.67

0.82

2.42

0.3 5

1.8.1 2.06

1.8,1 2.06

0.21

0.25

0.s6
0.2 r 0.8 r

0.07

0.49

0.01

0.42

0.5 6 0.41

0.3e 
1

0.08

0.5 7

o-5{)

0.04

1.60

0.16

0.2s

0.10

0.05

0.10

0.03

0.3 8

0.04

0.02

0.0 t

2.07

0.54

0.r0

ffi1lif 0_06'. I Fit:.llizl,a,
o[ {}ri,sD{;D]

V\ oi;

0.5 |

0.41

0.10

0.02

0.05

0.3 5

2.51

0.26

0_ r0

0.05

0. l0

o.23

0.01

0.04

0.20

0.72

0.22

0.05

J.J+

0.29

0.01

1.35

0.98

0.31b
rG:r:7f;'..ra, / t4.22
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ASHISH POLYPLAST LIMITED

SCHEDULE - D # FIXED ASSETS

tn

sR.
NO.

ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION FUND NET BLOCK

Cost
As on

01.04.2024

Additions
during

the vear

deductions
during

the vear

Total
As on

31.03.2025

Provided
Upto

01.04.2024

Provided
during

the year

eductions
during

the vear

Total
As on

3 t.03.2025

Total
As on

31.03.2025

Total
As on

31_O3.2024

1

2

.]
4l
5l
6l

;l
lntan

el

lrana

lFactory Building
I

lOffice 
Premises

Plant & Machinery

Furniture & Fitting

Computer

Vehicles

Loading Vehicles
gible Assets
Software Purchase

3.17%

't .580/0

6.33%

9.50%

31 .670k

11 .880/0

11.88%

20.00%

2.39

123.39

23.24
't27 .38

25.75

3.33

66.97

13.98

't.20

5.75

0.70

3.73

2.39

123.39

23.24

'133.12

26.46

7.06

66.97

'1 3.98

1 .20

29.18

1 .84

80.60

8.14

2.46

13.45

9.63

0.34

4.93

0.74

9.63

2.28

1 .06

9.08

1 .O7

0.24

34.',t1

2.58

90.23

10.42

3.53

22.53

10.70

0.58

2.39

89.28

20.67

42.89

16.04

3.53

44.44

3.29

0.62

2.39

94.21

21 .40

46.78

17 .61

0.87

53.52

4.35

0.86

-,,.iiJ) oTolalRs : 387.65 10.18 397.83 145.65 29.03 17 4.67 223.15 242.OO

["is*rAI rn.{ 11I c: -. lt"t BH le-xE?_,/.9t
(,r- i !'
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